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_hoe ghH$mar ~±H$ {b.,nwUo
_w»` H$m`m©b`: 372/73/74, lr N>ÌnVr {edmOr _mH}$Q>`mS>©, JwbQ>oH$S>r, nwUo-411 037. XÿaÜdZr H«$_m§H$ : 24263341/42/43

Website: www.maheshbankpune.in      E-mail: msbl@maheshbankpune.in

dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oMr ZmoQ>rg
\$ŠV g^mgXm§gmR>r

_hoe ghH$mar ~±H$ {b.,nwUo ̀ m ~±Ho$Mr gZ 2022-23 Mr 51 dr dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^m a{ddma, {X.24.09.2023 amoOr gH$mir 10.30 dmOVm Pm§~ao 
n°bog, 699/Ao, Pm§~ao BñQ>oQ>, _wHy§$XZJa, nwUo 411037 `oWo Imbrb {df`m§da H$m_H$mO H$aÊ`mgmR>r ^aUma Amho. Var gd© g^mgXm§Zr g^og CnpñWV 
ahmdo hr {dZ§Vr.
1. _mJrb dfu {XZm§H$ 24.09.2022 amoOr Pmboë`m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oMm B{Vd¥ËVm§V dmMyZ H$m`_ H$aUo.
2. g§MmbH$ _§S>imMm ~±Ho$À`m H$m`m©~X²XbMm df©AIoaMm Ahdmb d boImn[ajU Pmboë`m {XZm§H$ 31 _mM© 2023 AIoa g§nboë`m dfm©Mo Z\$mVmoQ>m 

nÌH$ d Vmio~§X ñdrH¥$V H$aUo.
3. gZ 2022-23 gmR>rÀ`m _m.g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo H$m`Xm, {Z`_ d Cn{dYr ̀ mg AZwgê$Z Ho$bobr Z\$m dmQ>Ur ñdrH¥$V H$aUoo. 
4. gZ 2023-24 H$arVm g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo V`ma Ho$bobo A§XmOnÌH$ Am{U àJVrMm VŠVm ñdrH¥$V H$aUo. 
5. gZ 2022-23 Mm d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn[ajU Ahdmb d gZ 2021-22 Mo d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn[ajU XmofXþê$ñVr AhdmbmMr Zm|X KoD$Z ñdrH¥$V H$aUo.
6. gZ 2022-23 `m gmbmgmR>r _mJrb dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^o_Ü`o _m.d¡Ym{ZH boImn[ajH$m§Mr {Z`wŠVr d _mZYZ R>a{dUo `m~m~VMo {ZU©`mZwgma 

_m.g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo Ho$boë`m H$m`©dmhrg _mÝ`Vm XoUo.
7. Am{W©H$ df© gZ 2023-24 H$[aVm d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn[ajH$ Zo_UyH$s~m~V, [aPd© ~±Ho$Zo Ho$boë`m {ZX}emg A{YZ amhÿZ g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo Ho$boë`m 

{e\$magrg d Úmd`mMo _mZYZ ̀ m§g _mÝ`Vm XoUo.
8. {XZm§H$ 31.03.2023 AIoa g§MmbH$ _§S>i gXñ` d Ë`m§Mo ZmVodmB©H$m§Zm {Xboë`m H$Om©~m~V _m{hVr KoUo.
9. _hmamï´> emgZmÀ`m ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$m§gmR>r EH$aH$_r H$O© naV\o$S> ̀ moOZm, emgZ {ZU©`mZwgma {X.31.03.2023 n`ªV VS>OmoS> Ho$boë`m W{H$V H$O© 

ImË`m§À`m _m{hVrMr Zm|X KoUo.
10. ~±Ho$À`m H$m`©aV emIogmR>r ñd_mbH$sMr OmJm IaoXr àñVmdm~m~V {dMma {d{Z_` H$aUo.
11. godH$m§Mr aMZm d Zo_UwH$sg _mÝ`Vm XoUo.
12. Ahdmb dfm©V ghH$ma ImË`mZo _mJ{dboë`m _m{hVrMr Zm|X KoUo.
13. ~±Ho$À`m g^mgX H$ë`mU {ZYr {Z`_m§_Ü`o ~Xb H$aUo~m~V {ZU©` KoUo.
14. gZ 2023-24 H$arVm ~±Ho$À`m g^mgXm§Mo {ejU d à{ejUmMo g§X^m©V MMm© H$aUo.
15. ~±Ho$À`m nmoQ>{Z`_mà_mUo {H$_mZ ̂ mJ^m§S>db YmaU Z H$aUmè`m g^mgXm§~m~V {ZU©` KoUo.
16. 51 ì`m gd©gmYmaU g^og CnpñWV Zgboë`m g^mgXm§Mr AZwnpñWVr j_mnrV H$aUo.
17. _m.AÜ`jm§Mo nyd©nadmZJrZo Am`Ë`mdoir ̀ oUmè`m {df`m§da {dMma {d{Z_` H$aUo. 
  _m.g§MmbH$ _§S>imÀ`m Amkodê$Z,

ñWi: nwUo (lrH$m§V OmYd)
{XZm§H$: 28.07.2023                                         à._w»` H$m`©H$mar A{YH$mar 

gyMZm:
1) JUg§»`o A^mdr (H$moa_ {H$_mZ 200) g^m VhHy$~ Pmë`mg gXaMr g^m Ë`mM {Xder, Ë`mM {R>H$mUr R>aboë`m doioÀ`m AYm© VmgmZ§Va  

KoÊ`m§V `oB©b d Aem g^og JUnyVuMr Amdí`H$Vm amhUma Zmhr.  
2) ~±Ho$Mo boImn[a{jV Z\$m-VmoQ>m nÌH$, Vmio~§X d g§MmbH$ _§S>imMm Ahdmb ~±Ho$Mo _w»`H$m`m©b` d gd© emIm H$m`m©b`m_Ü`o CnbãY Amho, 

Vmo g^mgXm§Zr gXa H$m`m©b`m§VyZ nmohmoM XoD$Z ¿`mdm AWdm AmnUm§g Vmo nmoñQ>mZo hdm Agë`mg Vgo _mJUrMo boIr nÌ _w»`H$Moarg 
nmR>dmdo. Ë`mZwgma g^mgXmMo ~±Ho$V Zm|X{dboë`m nËË`mda Ahdmb nmR>{dbm OmB©b.

3) dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oÀ`m d[ab ZmoQ>rg ~m~V A{YH$ ñnï>rH$aU hdo Agë`mg Vgo nÌ {XZm§H$ 16/09/2023 nydu ~±Ho$À`m 
_w»`H$m`m©b`mH$S>o  H$m`m©b`rZ H$m_H$mOmMo doioV nmR>dmdo.

4) g^mgXm§Zm CnpñWVrMm XmIbm XoÊ`mMr ì`dñWm g^oÀ`m doir H$aÊ`mV `oV AgwZ gXa XmIbm KoD$Z OmUo Amdí`H$ Amho. Vmo Amnë`m 
{H«$`merb g^mgXËdmMm EH$ nwamdm åhUyZ J«mø Yabm OmB©b Vmo OnyZ R>odmdm.



22

g§MmbH$ _§S>imMm Ahdmb

_m.g§MmbH$ _§S>imMo dVrZo ~±Ho$Mm 51 dm d gZ 2022-23 ̀ m Am{W©H$ dfm©Mm dm{f©H$ Ahdmb, {hemo~ VnmgUrgm§Zr à_m{UV Ho$bobm 
Vmio~§X d Z\$m-VmoQ>m nÌH$ Amnë`mnwT>o gmXa H$arV Amho.

ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$m gÜ`m g§H«$_UmdñWoVyZ OmV AmhoV. a{e`m-`wH«o$Z ̀ wÕm_wio OmJ{VH$ ñVamda Pmbobo n{aUm_, Ë`m_wio XoemV Ambobr 
Am§{eH$$ Am{W©H$ _§Xr, _hmJmB©, AÝZYmÝ` d Am¡Úmo{JH$ CËnmXZmda Pmbobm {dn{aV n{aUm_ d ho amoIÊ`mgmR>r {aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo CMbbobr Am{W©H$ 
nmdbo ho gaË`m dfm©Mo d¡{eîQ>ç hmo`. Ë`mVM {aPìh© ~±Ho$Mo ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$m§~m~V AZwemgZ nd© gwê$ Pmbo Amho. AJ«H«$_ joÌ H$O}, Xw~©b 
KQ>H$ H$O} VgoM aŠH$_ ê$.25.00 bj n`ªVMr H$O} {d{hV _wXVrV dmT>{dÊ`mgmR>r Am{U Ë`m§Mo {ZYm©{aV à_mU gmÜ` H$aÊ`mgmR>r ZmJar 
ghH$mar ~±H$m§Zm nwT>rb 2-3 df} à`ËZm§Mr {eH$ñV H$amdr bmJUma Amho. Ë`m_wio ̀ mnwT>rb H$mimV ~±Ho$g dgwbr~amo~aM ì`dgm` d¥ÜXrgmR>r 
XoIrb gdªH$f à`ËZ H$amdo bmJUma AmhoV. ̀ m{edm` ~±H$m-~±H$m§Vrb ñnYm© Am{U {aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m {ZH$fm§Zm ̀ eñdrnUo gm_moao OmUogmR>r gj_ 
_Zwî`~i V`ma H$aUo JaOoMo AgyZ Ë`mgmR>r godH$ à{ejUmdarb IM© hm ̀ mnwT>o ̂ m§S>dbr Jw§VdUyH$ R>aUma Amho. 

Ahdmb dfm©V amÁ` ghH$mar {ZdS>UyH$ àm{YH$aUmÛmao ~±Ho$À`m g§MmbH$ _§S>imÀ`m n§Mdm{f©H$ {ZdS>UyH$sgmR>r (gZ 2022-23 Vo 
2027-28) {XZm§H$ 01.01.2023 amoOr _VXmZ Pmbo d {X.02.01.2023 amoOr _V_moOUr hmoD$Z g§MmbH$ _§S>i gXñ` {ZdS>rMm {ZH$mb 
Omhra H$aÊ`mV Ambm. Zd{Zdm©{MV g§MmbH$m§Mr Zmdo Imbrbà_mUo AmhoV. 

 A.H«$. g§MmbH$mMo Zmd  _VXma g§K   A.H«$. g§MmbH$mMo Zmd   JQ> 

 1. lr. nw§J{b`m OwJb{H$emoa am_Jmonmb gd©gmYmaU 10. lr. amR>r Jmonmi lrd„^  gd©gmYmaU

 2. lr. P§da H¡$bmg am_oída  gd©gmYmaU  11. lr. bÉ>m AO` ~wbmIrXmg gd©gmYmaU

 3. lr. ~mhoVr Odmhabmb naeam_ gd©gmYmaU  12. lr. gmoZr lrH$m§V {hambmb  gd©gmYmaU

 4. lr. OmOw Jmonmb am_{H$gZ gd©gmYmaU  13. gm¡. H$mgQ> am{YH$m C_oe  _{hbm amIrd

 5. lr. _w§XS>m JUoe hZw_mZXmg gd©gmYmaU  14.  gm¡. _{U`ma g§{JVm bú_rH$m§V  _{hbm amIrd

 6. H¡$. lr. YyV nyZ_M§X _oKamO gd©gmYmaU  15. lr. MwQ>Ho$ JUoe ZmJoe  BVa _mJmgdJu`
      àdJ©

 7. lr. _w§XS>m {YaO àH$me  gd©gmYmaU 16. lr. gmob§H$a XÎmy Xe>aW  ^.{d.OmVr/
      O_mVr/
      {d._m. àdJ©

 8. lr. {~`mUr H$_b{H$emoa am_{H$gZ gd©gmYmaU  17. lr. OmYd gw{Zb e§H$a  AZwgwMrV OmVr
       d O_mVr

 9. lr. {~bm© amhþb A{Zb  gd©gmYmaU   

{XZm§H$ 13.01.2023 amoOr AÜ`jnXr lr.nyZ_M§X YyV Va CnmÜ`jnXr lr.Jmonmi amR>r `m§Mr {ZdS> hmoD$Z {X.16 OmZodmar 2023 
nmgyZ ZdrZ g§MmbH$ _§S>i H$m`©aV Pmbo. XwX}dmZo AÜ`j lr.nyZ_M§X YyV `m§Mo {XZm§H$ 16.02.2023 amoOr Xw…IX {ZYZ Pmbo. Ë`m§MoZ§Va 
AÜ`jnXmMr Ywam CnmÜ`j lr. Jmonmi amR>r ̀ m§Zr dm{hbr Amho. Ë`mZ§Va AÜ`jnXmgmR>r {aVga {ZdS>UyH$ hmoD$Z _mPr AÜ`jnXmgmR>r {ZdS> 
Pmbr AgyZ {XZm§H$ 25 E{àb 2023 nmgyZ _r AÜ`jnXmMm H$m`©^ma gm§^miV Amho.
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[aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m _mJ©Xe©H$ VËdmZwgma Ahdmb dfm©V ~±Ho$Zo ì`dñWmnZ _§S>imMr {aVga (Board of Management) ñWmnZm Ho$br Amho. 
~±H$ ì`dñWmnZ _§S>imMo gd© gXñ` {aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m ̀ `Fit and Proper'' {ZH$fm§Zwgma d g§nÝZ, e¡j{UH$ VgoM ì`mdgm{`H$ nmíd©^y_r Agbobo 
AmhoV. ~±H$ ì`dñWmnZ _§S>imMo gÝ_mZZr` gXñ` d Ë`m§Mr _m{hVr Imbrbà_mUo Amho. 

 A. H«$. gXñ`mMo Zm§d nX Zo_UyH$ {XZm§H$ e¡j{UH$ nmÌVm A§VJ©V/~mø gXñ` 

 1. lr. gË`Zmam`U ̂ dabmb ̂ Å>S AÜ`j 29.06.2021 MmQ>©S>© AH$mD$Q>§Q> A§VJ©V gXñ`
    (amOrZm_m 
    {X. 24.03.2023 d
    \o$a{ZdS> 
    {X. 08.05.2023)

 2. lr. Jmonmi lrdëb^ amR>r> gXñ` 29.06.2021 E_Eg (Ho${_H$b B§{O{ZA[a¨J) A§VJ©V gXñ`

 3. lr. H$_b{H$emoa am_{H$gZ {~`mUr gXñ` 29.06.2021 ~r.B©. _oH°${ZH$b, Agmo{gEQ>g² Am°\$  A§VJ©V gXñ`

     BÝemoaÝg B§pÝñQ>Q>çwQ> Am°\$ B§{S>`m 

     nr.Or.S>r.E.S>r.Ama.E_. 

 4. lr. gw^mf ~Ýgrbmb ~m§JS> gXñ` 29.06.2021 Vo MmQ>©S>© AH$mD$Q>§Q> ~mø gXñ`
    31.12.2022

 5. lr. amYoí`m_ OwJb{H$emoa ̂ Å>S> gXñ` 29.06.2021 ~r.B©. _oH°${ZH$b ~mø gXñ`

 6. lr. {dîUwXmg Zmam`UbmbOr ~m§JS>> gXñ` 26.11.2021 MmQ>©S>© AH$mD$Q>§Q> ~mø gXñ`

 7. lr. nm§S>wa§J ~Ýgrbmb _Xm© gXñ` 16.01.2023 MmQ>©S>© AH$mD$Q>§Q>  ~mø gXñ`

 8. lr. _{Zf _YwgyXZ VmoîUrdmb gXñ` 16.01.2023 MmQ>©S>© AH$mD$Q>§Q>  ~mø gXñ`

 9. lr. gmo_oída am_YZ H$adm _w.H$m.A. 29.06.2021 E_.H$m°_., gr.E.Am`.Am`.~r. _w.H$m.A.

gZ 2022-23 AIoa ~±Ho$À`m EHy$U H$m_H$mOmMm AmT>mdm Imbrbà_mUo gmXa H$arV Amho.

g^mgX, ̂ mJ ̂ m§S>db d ñd{ZYr:

{XZm§H$ 31.03.2023 AIoa ~±Ho$Mr EHw$U g^mgX g§»`m 11826 BVH$s Pmbr Amho. Ahdmb dfm©V 441 ZdrZ g^mgX Pmbo Va 329 BVHo$ 
g^mgX H$_r Pmbo.

{XZm§H$ 31.03.2023 AIoa dgwb ̂ mJ ̂ m§S>db 20.02 H$moQ>r ê$n`o Amho.

{XZm§H$ 31.03.2023 AIoa ~±Ho$Mr {d{Y{dhrV J§JmOir d AÝ` amIrd {ZYrV 10.16 H$moQ>r ê$n`m§Mr dmT> hmoD$Z Vr EHw$U ê$. 125 H$moQ>r 
Pmbr Amho.

g^mgX H$ë`mU {ZYr, godH$ H$ë`mU {ZYr:

Ahdmb dfm©V 25 g^mgXm§Zm g^mgX H$ë`mU {ZYrVyZ ê$.3.44 bjMr Va 6 godH$m§Zm godH$ H$ë`mU {ZYrVyZ ê$. 0.76 bjMr Amn{ÎmH$ 
Am{W©H$ _XV XoÊ`m§V Ambr.

R>odr:

{X.31.03.2022 AIoa ~±Ho$À`m EHy$U R>odr ê$. 765.49 H$moQ>r EdT>çm hmoË`m. Ahdmb df© AIoa EHy$U R>odr ê$. 770.36 H$moQ>r EdT>çm 
AmhoV. ~±Ho$À`m R>odr§_Ü`o H$_r IMm©Mo R>odtMo à_mU 31.78%$ EdT>o Amho. ~±Ho$Zo R>odtMm {S>nm°{PQ> BÝewaÝg A°ÊS> H«o${S>Q> J°a§Q>r H$m°nm}aoeZ 



44

`m§MoH$S>o {d_m CVa{dbobm AgwZ {d_m hßË`m§Mo no_|Q> {Z`{_VnUo H$ê$Z {d_m g§ajU AÚ`mdV R>odbo Amho. gXa {då`mA§VJ©V ì`mOmgh ê$.5 
bj n`ªVMo R>odtZm {d_m g§ajU Amho.

Jw§VdUyH$:

Ahdmb dfm©V ~±Ho$Mr EHy$U Jw§VdUyH$ 414.12 H$moQ>r ê$n`o BVH$s Amho.

H$O}©…

{X.31.03.2022 AIoa dmQ>n Ho$boë`m H$OmªMr aŠH$_ ê$.478.11 H$moQ>r EdT>r hmoVr. Ahdmb df© AIoa EHy$U dmQ>n Ho$boë`m H$OmªMr aŠH$_ 
ê$.462.99 H$moQ>r EdT>r Amho.

WH$~mH$s d dgwbr:

H$mopìhS>-19 pñWVrVyZ hiyhiy OZOrdZ nyd©nXmda `oV Amho. na§Vy AÚmnhr H$O© WH$~mH$s dgybrgmR>r _`m©Xm Amboë`m AmhoV. Aemhr 
n[apñWVrV ~±Ho$Zo g§`{_VnUo dgybr YmoaU am~dyZ ~±Ho$Mo EZnrE à_mU _`m©{XV R>odÊ`mV ̀ e {_i{dbo Amho. ~±Ho$Zo ZoQ> EZnrAo à_mU 0.00% 
amIbo Amho. 

^m§S>db n`m©áVm à_mU:

[aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m {ZX}emZwgma ~±Ho$Mo ^m§S>db n`m©ßVVm à_mU (CRAR) {H$_mZ 12% AgUo Ano{jV AgVmZm {XZm§H$ 31 _mM© 2023 AIoa 
~±Ho$Mo ^m§S>db n`m©ßVVm à_mU (CRAR) 23.08% Amho. ~±Ho$Mo CÎm_ ^m§S>db n`m©ßVVm à_mU, ~±Ho$Mr Am{W©H$ pñWVr ^ŠH$_ Agë`mMo 
{ZX}{eV H$aVo.

Z\$m dmQ>Ur:

Ahdmb dfm©V ~±Ho$g {Zìdi Z\$m ê$. 6.42 H$moQ>r Pmbm Amho. ~±Ho$g {_imboë`m {Zìdi Z\$m 6.42 H$moQ>r ê$n`o _YyZ Imbrb Z_yX 
Ho$ë`mà_mUo Z\$m {d^mJUr H$aÊ`m~m~VMm àñVmd Amnë`m _mÝ`VogmR>r R>odrV Amho.

Z\$m {d^mJUr… gZ-2022-23

 A.H«$. Vnerb Z\$m {d^mJUr aŠH$_ én`o EHy$U Zâ`mer eoH$S>m à_mU

 1. {d{Y{d{hV J§JmOir 1,61,29,888.00 25.14%

 2. AmH$[ñ_H$ Xo`Vm {d{Y{d{hV J§JmOir 75,00,000.00 11.69%

 3. bm^m§e 10% (àmoaoQ>m) 1,96,36,478.00 30.61%

 4. Jw§VdUyH$ MT>CVma {ZYr 1,25,00,000.00 19.48%

 5. B_maV {ZYr 56,73,005.40 8.84%

 6. dmQ>nnmÌ g^mgX H$ë`mU{ZYr  10,00,000.00 1.56%

 7. Y_m©Xm` {ZYr  3,72,677.00 0.58%

 8. gd©gmYmaU {ZYr 13,45,479.95 2.10%

  EHy$U   6,41,57,528.35 100.00%
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[aPìh© ~±H$ d d¡Ym{ZH$ {hemo~ VnmgUr:
Ÿ Ahdmb dfm©V [aPìh© ~±Ho$H$Sy>Z ~±Ho$Mr {XZm§H$ 31.03.2022 AIoaÀ`m Am{W©H$ pñWVrMr VnmgUr H$aÊ`mV Ambr Amho.
Ÿ FSWM (Financial Sound and Well Managed)Amnbr ~±H$ {aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m {ZH$fm§à_mUo  dJ©dmarV Amho, `mMm Amåhm§bm gmW© 

A{^_mZ Amho.
Ÿ ~±Ho$Mr gZ 2022-23 ̀ m Am{W©H$ dfm©Mr d¡Ym{ZH$ {hemo~ VnmgUr _o.pìhS>rE A±ÝS Agmo{gEQ>g², MmQ>©S>© AH$m¡ÝQ>Q>g², nwUo ̀ m§Mo_m\©$V nyU© 

Pmbr. gXa {hemo~ VnmgUrV ~±Ho$g A  dJ© {_imbm Amho." '
Ÿ gy í~±Ho$Zo gZ 2021-22 Mo d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn[ajU Ahdmbm_Ü`o {ZX}{eV {Z[ajUm§Mr nyV©Vm Ho$br A Z VËn MmV gXaMm Ahdmb d¡Ym{ZH$ 

boImn[ajH$mg d ghH$ma ImVo H$m`m©b`mg nmR>{dUoV Ambm Amho. 
Ÿ ghH$ma ImË`mH$Sy>Z _hmamï´> ghH$mar g§ñWm H$m`Xm H$b_ 89-A A§VJ©V ~±Ho$Mr {XZm§H$ 31.03.2022 AIoaÀ`m Am{W©H$ pñWVrMr 

VnmgUr H$aÊ`mV Ambr Amho. Ë`mMm nyV©Vm Ahdmb ghH$ma {d^mJmH$S>o gmXa Ho$bobm Amho.

d¥Îm {deof:
Ÿ nwUo {Oëhm ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$ Agmo{gEeZ ̀ m§MoÛmam ~±Ho$Zo Am{W©H$ df© 2019-20, 2020-21 d 2021-22 ̀ m dfmªV ZoQ> EZnrE 3% 

nojm H$_r amIë`m~Ôb _m. Cn_w»`_§Ìr lr.A{OVXmXm ndma ̀ m§Mo hñVo gÝ_mZ H$aÊ`mV Ambm.
Ÿ ~±Ho$À`m gwdU© _hmoËgdr dfm©{Z{_Îm ~±Ho$Mo g^mgX d ImVoXma ̀ m§MogmR>r JUoe H$bm d {H«$S>m a§J_§M, nwUo ̀ oWo {X.25.08.2022 amoOr e¡boe 

bmoT>mH¥$V àñVwV ""hmñ`H$dr g§_obZ d J«mhH$ _oimdm''$ H$m`©H«$_mMo Am`moOZ H$aÊ`mV Ambo hmoVo. Ë`mg ~±Ho$Mo g^mgX, ImVoXma `m§Mr 
~hþg§»`oZo CnpñWVr hmoVr. 

Ÿ ~±Ho$À`m gwdU© _hmoËgdr dfm©{Z{_Îm qnnar qMMdS> n[agamVrb ~±Ho$Mo g^mgX d ImVoXma `m§MogmR>r _Ywam bm°Ýg, VmWdS>o, nwUo `oWo 
{X.11.09.2022 amoOr {OV|Ð ̂ wê$H$ àñVwV ""JrVm| H$m g\$a'' ̀ m gm§Jr{VH$ H$m`©H«$_mMo Am`moOZ H$aÊ`mV Ambo hmoVo.

Ÿ ~±Ho$À`m gwdU© _hmoËgdr dfm©{Z{_Îm _hoe gm§ñH¥${VH$ ̂ dZ, H$m|T>dm, nwUo ̀ oWo {X.18.09.2022 amoOr ̂ ì` ""aŠVXmZ {e~ramMo'' Am`moOZ 
H$aÊ`mV Ambo hmoVo. gXa {e{~am_Ü`o 1561 ~mQ>ë`m aŠV g§H$bZ Pmbo. `m H$m`©H«$_mg A{Ib ^maVr` _mhoídar g^oMo g^mnVr 
_m. lr. í`m_Or gmoZr Am{U ghH$ma joÌmVrb AZoH$ _mÝ`dam§Mr CnpñWVr bm^br.   

Ÿ _H$a g§H«$m§Vr {Z{_Îm {X.22.01.2023 amoOr qghJS> amoS> emIoV, {X.30.01.2023 amoOr nwUo ehamV d {X.31.01.2023 amoOr qnnar-
qMMdS emIoV  hiXr Hw§$Hy$, {ViJwi d ̂ oQ>dñVy dmQ>n H$m`©H«$_ Am`mo{OV H$aÊ`mV Ambm hmoVm.

F$U{ZX}e d Am^ma:
~±Ho$Mo H$m_H$mO H$aVmZm doimodoir [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`m, amÁ` emgZmMo ghH$ma ImVo, ~±H$ \o$S>aoeZ d Agmo{gEeZ, AÝ` gh`moJr ~±H$m, 
boImn[ajH$, H$a gëbmJma, n°Zobdarb dH$sb, ìh°ë`wAg©, Am{H©$Q>oŠQ>, ~±H$ H$_©Mmar g§K, ̀ m§MoH$Sy>Z ghH$m`© {_imbo Ë`m~X²Xb _r H¥$VkVm 
ì`ŠV H$aVmo. ~±Ho$Mo g§ñWmnH$ MoAa_Z, _mOr MoAa_Z, _mOr g§MmbH$ VgoM _w§~B©, {^d§S>r, bmVwa d BMbH$a§Or emIm gëbmJma d {hV{M§VH$ 
`m§MoH$Sy>Z doimodoir {_imboë`m _m¡{bH$$ _mJ©Xe©Z VgoM gëë`m~Ôb _r Ë`m§Mo Am^ma _mZVmo.

~±Ho$Mm gd© g^mgX dJ©, ImVoXma, R>odrXma, J«mhH$dJ©, godH$dJ©, {hVqMVH$ Am{U _mPo gd© ghH$mar ̀ m§Mo _m¡{bH$ ghH$m`© ̀ mnwT>ohr AgoM {_iV 
amhrb Agm _bm {dídmg Amho. 

YÝ`dmX&

Amnbm {dídmgy,

( )OwJc{H$emoa nw§J{c`m
MoAa_Z

Ahdmb dfm©V ~±Ho$Mo g^mgX, ImVoXma d godH$ `m§À`m Pmboë`m {ZYZm~Ôb, Ë`m§À`m 
Hw$Qw>§~r`m§À`m Xþ…ImV gd© g§MmbH$ _§S>i gh^mJr AgyZ Ë`m§Zm lÕm§Obr An©U H$arV Amho.
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Ahdmb dfm©V MoAa_ZnXr _m.lr.nwZ_M§X YyV d CnmÜ`jnXr lr. OwJb{H$emoa nw§J{b`m `m§Zr {X.12.01.2023 n`ªV H$m`©^ma 
gm§^mibm Amho d VX²Z§Va n§Mdm{f©H$ {ZdS>UyH$ Pmë`mZ§Va {X.13.01.2023 amoOr Pmboë`m nXm{YH$mar {ZdS> g^oV MoAa_ZnXr 
_m.lr.nwZ_M§X YyV d CnmÜ`jnXr lr. Jmonmi amR>r `m§M§r {ZdS> H$aÊ`mV Ambr. Ë`mZ§Va MoAa_Z lr.nyZ_M§X YyV `m§Mo {X.16.02.2023 
amoOr AmH$pñ_V {ZYZ Pmbo. Ë`mZ§Va MoAa_ZnX [aŠV hmoVo.

Ahdmb dfm©V g§MmbH$ _§S>imÀ`m EHy$U 24 g^m Pmë`m AgyZ gXa g^m§_Ü`o g§MmbH$ _§Si gXñ`m§Mr ì`ŠVrJV CnpñWVr 
Imbrbà_mUo hmoVr. ({X. 1.04.2022 Vo 31.03.2023)

g§MmbH$ _§S>i g^m gZ 2022-23 CnpñWVr

 A.Z§. g§MmbH$m§Mo Zm§d nX nmgyZ n`ªV EHy$U g^m n¡H$s CnpñWVr
 1. lr.nyZ_M§X  YyV AÜ`j 01.04.22 Xodmkm 16.02.23 20 12
 2. lr.OwJb{H$emoa nw§J{b`m CnmÜ`j 01.04.22 31.03.23 24 17
 3. lr.Jmonmi amR>r g§MmbH$  01.04.22 12.01.23

24 22
   CnmÜ`j 13.01.23 31.03.23 
 4. lr.OwJb{H$emoa _mbw g§MmbH$ 01.04.22 01.01.23 16 7
 5. lr.Jmonmi OmOy g§MmbH$ 01.04.22 31.03.23 24 23
 6. lr.A{Zb amR>r g§MmbH$ 01.04.22 01.01.23 16 14
 7. lr.Odmhabmb ~mhoVr g§MmbH$ 01.04.22 31.03.23 24 23
 8. lr.JUoe _w§XS>m g§MmbH$ 01.04.22 31.03.23 24 24
 9. lr.{OVo§§Ð amR>r g§MmbH$ 01.04.22 01.01.23 16 10
 10. lr.AO` bÉ>m g§MmbH$ 01.04.22 31.03.23 24 21
 11. lr.H$_b{H$emoa {~`mUr g§MmbH$ 01.04.22 31.03.23 24 13
 12. lr.JUoe MwQ>Ho$ g§MmbH$ 01.04.22 31.03.23 24 15
 13. lr.g§^mOr H$moioH$a g§MmbH$ 01.04.22 01.01.23 16 2
 14. lr.gw{Zb OmYd g§MmbH$ 01.04.22 31.03.23 24 15
 15. lr.gË`Zmam`U ̂ Å>S> Vk g§MmbH$ 01.04.22  01.01.23 20 15
    16.01.23 24.03.23
 16. A°S>.lr._Zmoha _mhoídar> Vk g§MmbH$ 01.04.22 Xodmkm 20.10.22 12 7
 17. gm¡. g§{JVm _{U`ma _. g§Mm{bH$m  01.04.22 31.03.23 24 14
 18. gm¡.am{YH$m H$mgQ> _. g§Mm{bH$m 01.04.22 31.03.23 24 17
 19. lr. H¡$bmg P§da  g§MmbH$ 02.01.23 31.03.23 8 6
 20. lr.amhþb {~bm© g§MmbH$ 02.01.23 31.03.23 8 8
 21. lr.{YaO _w§XS>m g§MmbH$ 02.01.23 31.03.23 8 7
 22. lr.lrH$m§V gmoZr g§MmbH$ 02.01.23 31.03.23 8 8
 23. lr.XËVw gmob§H$a g§MmbH$ 02.01.23 31.03.23 8 7
 24. lr.{ZVrZ Xoe_wI> H$m`©bjr g§MmbH$  01.04.22 01.01.23 20 18
    03.03.23 31.03.23
 25. lr. amO|Ð {b_U H$m`©bjr g§MmbH$ 01.04.22 01.01.23 16 14
 26. lr.g{MZ H$X_ H$m`©bjr g§MmbH$ 16.01.23 31.03.23 4 4
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n[a{eï> "A'
~±Ho$Mo Zmd _hoe ghH$mar ~±H$ {b.,nwUo
_w»` H$m`m©b`mMm nËVm ßbm°Q> Z§. 372/73/74, _mH}$Q>`mS>©, JwbQ>oH$S>r, nwUo  411037. 
Zm|XUr H«$_m§H$ d {XZm§H$ nr.EZ.E./~r.EZ.Ho$./203/07.09.1972
[aPìh© ~±Ho$Mm nadmZm H«$_m§H$ d {XZm§H$ Ao gr S>r E_ EM - 183nr/18.02.1980
H$m`©joÌ g§nyU© _hmamï´> amÁ`

~±Ho$Mr Am{W©H$ pñWVr 31 _mM©, 2023
 (aŠH$_ H$moQ>rV emIm, g^mgX, godH$ g§»`m dJiyZ) 

_w»` H$m`m©b`mgh emIm {dñVma _w»` H$m`m©b` d 15  emIm  16 

g^mgX {Z`{_V  11826 

 Zm__mÌ (H$O©Xma)  1643 

dgyb ^mJ ^m§S>db  20.02 

amIrd {ZYr d AÝ` {ZYr 125.61 

R>odr ~MV  160.67  

 Mmby  74.25  

 _wXV  525.35  

 BVa  10.09 770.36 

H$O} VmaU  440.73  

 {dZmVmaU  22.26 462.99 

 AJ«H«$_ joÌ: ANBC er eoH$S>m à_mU 69.84% 

 Xþ~©b KQ>H$: ANBC er eoH$S>m à_mU 
 

17.75% 

XoUr {Oëhm _Ü`dVu ghH$mar ~±H$  Zmhr 

 amÁ` ghH$mar ~±H$ Zmhr

 BVa ~±H$m Zmhr

Jw§VdUyH$ amoI {eëbH$ d Mmby R>od 49.56

 _wXV R>od  42.25 

BVa 352.31 444.12

WH$~mH$s EHy$U `oUo H$Om©er eoH$S>m à_mU   7.47%
   "A'

Z\$m  6.42

godH$ A{YH$mar 78

 boI{ZH$, {enmB©  127

gZ 2022-23d¡Ym{ZH$ boImnarjU dJ©

gZ 2022-23
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STATUTORY AUDIT REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2022-23
[Under Section 31 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and 81 (5-B) of the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 

1960 and Rule 69 of Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules, 1961]

To,
The Members, 
Mahesh Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune 
372/73/74, Shree Chhatrapati Shivaji Market Yard, 
Gultekadi, Pune - 411 037. 

Report on the Financial Statements 

1.  We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Mahesh Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune (‘the Bank’) as at 
31 March 2023, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2023, and the Profit and Loss Account, and the 
Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory 
information. The returns of 15 branches audited by us are incorporated in these financial statements. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

2.  Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the 
financial position, financial performance and cash flow of the Bank in accordance with the Banking Regulation Act 
1949 (as applicable to co-operative societies), the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960, and the 
Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules, 1961 (as applicable and as amended from time to time), the guidelines 
issued by the Reserve Bank of India and by the National Bank for Agricultural and Rural Development, the Registrar of 
Co-operative Societies, Maharashtra, and generally accepted accounting principles in India so far as applicable to the 
Bank. This Responsibility includes design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the 
preparation of the financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

3.  Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards 
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatements.

4.  An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors judgement, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the 
auditor considers internal control relevant to the Bank's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on effectiveness of the Bank’s internal control. An audit also, includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

5.  We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion. 

Opinion 

6.  In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial 
statements, together with the Notes thereon, give the information required by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as 
applicable to cooperative societies), the Maharashtra Cooperative Societies Act, 1960, the Maharashtra Cooperative 
Societies Rules, 1961 and the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India as also Registrar of Cooperative 
Societies, Maharashtra in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India: 

(a)  In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Bank as at 31st March 2023; 

(b)  In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the Profit  for the year ended on that date; and 

(c) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the Cash Flows for the year ended on that date. 
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Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirements 

7. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms "A" and “B" respectively of the Third 

Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and provisions of the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960 

and the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules, 1961. 

8.  We report that: 

A)  We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were 

necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found to be satisfactory; 

B)  In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as it appears from our 

examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have been received from 

the branches/offices;

C)  The transactions of the Bank which have come to our notice are within the powers of the Bank; 

D)  The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report, are in agreement with the books of 

account and the returns; 

E)  The accounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with those laid down by accounting principles 

generally accepted in India so far as applicable to Banks. 

9.  As per the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the books of account and other 

records, we have not come across material instances in respect of the details mentioned in the Rule 69(6) of 

Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules, 1961. 

10.  Emphasis of Matter (EOM) - NIL 

11.  We further report that for the year under audit, the Bank has been awarded “A” classification, in accordance with the 

CAMELS-C Model promulgated by the Reserve Bank of lndia. 

For VDA & Associates    

Chartered Accountants    

FRN: 119179W 

CA DEEPAK CHANDAK

Partner

Place: Pune    Date: 30.05.2023

    UDIN: 23106397BGYBGZ8660

CËnÝZ Am{U IM©
 

(aŠH$_ é.H$moQ>r _Ü`o) 
IM©  CËnÝZ 

Vnerb  A§XmOnÌH$ àË`j IM© A§XmOnÌH$ 
Vnerb  A§XmOnÌH$ àË`j CËnÝZ A§XmOnÌH$ 

2022-23 2022-23 2023-24 2022-23 2022-23 2023-24 
ì`mO IM©    ì`mO CËnÝZ 
nJma IM©  BVa CËnÝZ 
ì`dñWmnZ IM©       
VaVwXr       
{Zìdi Z\$m       
EHy$U   EHy$U  

36.50
14.00
12.00
7.25
4.75

74.50

34.30
13.12
10.66
8.60
6.42

73.10

40.75
14.25
10.50
4.00
6.75

76.25

70.50
4.00

74.50

69.19
3.91

73.10

71.75
4.50

76.25
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31 _mM© 2022
31 March 2022

é.Rs.          n¡.Ps.

  1. 

     20,15,63,800.00   SHARE CAPITAL   1 20,02,03,500.00

  2.  

    107,45,80,555.01  RESERVE FUND & OTHER RESERVES  2 113,88,69,647.86

  3. 

 ----      PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARY STATE  --- -----

   PARTNERSHIP FUND ACCOUNT 

  4.    

     765,49,21,251.08  DEPOSITS  & OTHER ACCOUNTS 3 770,35,69,173.64

  5.   

     ---  BORROWINGS  (AGAINST FD's) --- ---

  6.   

 ---  BILLS FOR COLLECTIONS (Contra) --- ---

  7.   

         3,15,123.00  BRANCH ADJUSTMENT    — 1,84,864.00

  8.   

        OVERDUE INTEREST RESERVE   

  A) Jw§VdUyH$rV g_m{dï> ì`mO 
 10,00,000.00  Included in investment  --- ---

  Am) Jw§VdUyH$rV g_m{dï Zgbobo ì`mO (Xw~oaOr) 
 70,69,551.00  Not included in investment (Contra) --- ---

  B)� H$Om©V g_m{dï Zgbobo ì`mO (Xw~oaOr)
 20,43,58,672.15  Not included in advance (Contra) --- 23,72,55,716.46

 21,24,28,223.15     23,72,55,716.46 

  9. 

 40,11,440.00      INTEREST PAYABLE  --- 23,30,138.00

  10. 

       22,41,11,124.56   OTHER LIABILITIES  4 28,08,69,340.94

  11. 

 6,10,95,035.85      PROFIT & LOSS  --- 6,41,57,528.35 

 943,30,26,552.65 GRAND TOTAL   962,74,39,909.25

^m§S>db d XoUo
CAPITAL & LIABILITIES

n[a{eï>> H«$.
Schedule No.

31 _mM© 2023
31 March 2023

é.Rs.          n¡.Ps.

Vnmgbo, gmo~VÀ`m Ahdmbmg AZwgê$Z
pìh.S>r.E. A°ÊS> Agmo{gEQ>g²
MmQ>©S>© AH$m¢ÝQQ>>g²
d¡Ym{ZH$ boIm n[ajH$        
FRN: 119179W

gr.E. XrnH$ Mm§S>H$    
nmQ>©Za (M.No.: 106397)  
UDIN:23106397BGYBGY1687
nwUo: {X. 08/05/2023

Contingent Liabilities

2021-2022 Vnerc 2022-2023

 1,39,96,210.00 ~±H$ h_r (Bank Guarantees) 1,35,91,527.00

 6,33,75,960.00 nV nÌo (Letter of Credit) 6,05,88,440.00

 4,49,41,515.87 R>odrXma {ejU d OmJê$H$Vm {ZYr    5,41,92,884.98

  (Depositors Education and Awareness Fund)

 12,23,13,685.87 EHy$U 12,83,72,851.98  
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stBALANCE SHEET AS ON 31  MARCH 2023.

       38,66,08,965.72 1.   CASH & BANK BALANCES 5 44,49,81,688.03 

  2.   

     36,43,25,247.69  BALANCE WITH OTHER BANKS 6 47,31,48,667.63

  3.  

   MONEY AT CALL & SHORT  NOTICE  

  

 ---   WITH BANKING COMPANIES --- 8,00,00,000.00

  

 ---   WITH PRIMARY DEALERS --- 10,00,00,000.00

 ---     18,00,00,000.00

  4.  

    340,85,80,363.00  INVESTMENTS IN APPROVED & OTHER SECURITIES 7 334,30,91,917.00

  5. 
 ---  INVESTMENT OUT OF THE  PRINCIPAL  AND  --- ----

   SUBSIDIARY STATE  PARTNERSHIP  FUND 

 478,10,69,163.15 6.  ADVANCES 8 462,98,62,696.40 

  7.  INTEREST RECEIVABLE

   A.  CËnÞj_ Jw§VdUyH$sdarb 
 6,09,21,187.21   On Performing Investment --- 5,92,36,444.01 

   Am. AZwËnmXH$ Jw§VdUyH$sdarb (Xþ~oaOr)
 70,69,551.00   On Non Performing Investment (Contra) --- ---

   B.   CËnÞj_ Zgboë`m H$Om©darb (Xþ~oaOr)
 20,43,58,672.15   On Non Performing Advances (Contra) --- 23,72,55,716.46

 27,23,49,410.36     29,64,92,160.47

  8.    

     ---  BILLS RECEIVABLE BEING BILLS FOR COLLECTION  (Contra)  --- --- 

 ---  9.   --- ---

  10.  

      1,60,10,421.00  BUILDINGS  (Net of Depreciation) 9 1,44,08,851.00

  11.  

 3,78,97,948.87  FURNITURE, VEHICLES, COMPUTERS, EQUIPMENTS ETC. 10 4,55,89,500.87 

 15,78,02,032.86 12. OTHER ASSETS 11 

 943,30,26,552.65          2,74,39,909.25

31 _mM© 2022
31 March 2022

é.Rs.          n¡.Ps.

qOXJr d `oUo
PROPERTY & ASSETS

n[a{eï>> H«$.
Schedule No.

31 _mM© 2023
31 March 2023

é.Rs.          n¡.Ps.

g§MmbH$

OwJb{H$emoa nw§J{b`m
AO` bÉ>m 
{YaO _w§XS>m
gw{Zb OmYd

Jmonmi OmOw 
H$_b{H$emoa {~`mUr
lrH$m§V gmoZr
JUoe MwQ>Ho$

Odmhabmb ~mhoVr
H¡$bmg P§da
g§{JVm _{U`ma
XÎmw gmob§H$a
{Z{VZ Xoe_wI
(H$m`©bjr g§MmbH$)

JUoe _w§XS>m
amhþb {~bm© 
am{YH$m H$mgQ>

g{MZ H$X_
(H$m`©bjr g§MmbH$)

  Jmonmi amR>r
 MoAa_Z ìhmB©g MoAa_Z

Eg.Ama.H$adm
_w»` H$m`©H$mar A{YH$mar

nwUo: {X. 21/04/2023
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gZ 2022-23 ({XZm§H$ 31 _mM© 2023 AIoa) dfm©Mo Z\$m-VmoQ>m nÌH$

EXPENDITURE é.Rs.      n¡.Ps.

  1.  R>odr d H$Om©darb ì`mO    
   Interest on Deposits & Borrowings  

 36,79,95,667.80      A. R>odrdarb On Deposits           34,24,86,891.29 

 8,77,860.06     Am. ~mhoarb H$Om©darb  On Borrowings  5,84,686.09 

 36,88,73,527.86    34,30,71,577.38 34,30,71,577.38

  2. gdo H$mM§ o nJma, ^ËVo d àm.° \$§ S> dJU© r, ~mZo g, gmZJw h«  AZXw mZ       
 14,46,92,702.34   Salaries and allowances, Provident Fund,   13,12,58,044.30
   Bonus, Ex-Gratia.  

  3.  g§MmbH$ _§S>i d g{_Vr g^m, à{ejU, go{_Zma B. IM©
   Directors & Committee Meetings, Training, Seminar,
   etc.expenses  

   Am. g§MmbH$ _§S>i d g{_Vr g^m, à{ejU, go{_Zma B.IM©              
 1,41,672.00  Directors  and Committee Meetings,Training,  2,50,368.00 2,50,368.00
    Seminar, etc. expenses  

  4.  ^mSo>, H$a, {d‘m d drO, B.   
 3,71,18,084.72  Rent, Taxes, Insurance & Electricity etc.  3,61,69,818.89

 3,14,335.23  Law Charges   6,37,111.18

  6.  Q>nmb, Vma d XþaÜdZr   
 23,38,952.90  Postage, Telegram & Telephone    24,83,089.57

  7.  {hemo~ VnmgUr \$s   
 24,18,752.70  Auditors Fees   26,86,520.00

  8.  ñQ>oeZar, N>nmB© d Om{hamV   
 47,40,077.25  Stationery, Printing & Advertisement   55,45,787.33

  9.  Kgmam d XþéñVr      
   Depreciation & Repairs  

   A. S>oS>ñQ>m°H$, \${Z©Ma B. Kgmam         
 74,42,752.86        Depreciation on Dead stock, Furniture etc. 1,16,77,147.94 

   dOm [aìh°ë`wEeZ [aPìh© dJ©  
 (11,83,561.00)  Less Revaluation Reserve Written Back (10,65,205.00)

 62,59,191.86    1,06,11,942.94

   Am. Xwê$ñVr d XoI^mb IM©     
 38,04,818.27         Repairs & Maintenance  32,83,495.98 

 1,00,64,010.13    1,38,95,438.92 1,38,95,438.92

  10. ~±qH$J _mb_Îmm {Zc}IrH$aU Am{U {dH«$s nmoQ>r ZwH$gmZ       
 2,16,472.00  Write off/Loss from sale of or dealing with Banking   9,243.00
   Assets

 57,09,18,587.13  ~oarO nwT>rb nmZmda  Total C/F   53,60,06,998.57

31 _mM© 2022
31 March 2022

é.Rs.          n¡.Ps.

31 _mM© 2023
31 March 2023

é.Rs.          n¡.Ps.
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PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR 2022-23 (Ended 31st March 2023)

INCOME é.Rs.      n¡.Ps.

  1.  ì¶mO d H$ga      
   Interest and Discount  

  A.  H$Om©darb      
 46,59,64,686.56  On Loans & Advances 41,46,70,816.46

  Am. Jw§VdUyH$sdarb        
 26,13,87,864.69  On Investments 26,90,01,475.00

  B.   AÝ` ì`mO          
 66,14,597.18  Other Interest 82,48,103.97 

 73,39,67,148.43   69,19,20,395.43 69,19,20,395.43

   2.  H${‘eZ O‘m     
 22,08,517.47  Commission Received  18,91,489.74  

 -----  Subsidies and Donation  -----

  4. Jw§VdUyH$ {dH«$snmoQ>r Z\$m         

 -----  Profit from sale of Investments  84,11,213.95

  5.  BVa CËnÝZ O‘m 
   Other Receipts    

 80,000.00  Dividend Received 5,25,483.90 

  Am. bm°H$g© a|Q>          

 27,29,140.50  Lockers Rent        27,46,726.75

  B.  {H$aH$moi CËnÝZ          
 1,91,63,204.49  Miscellaneous Income 2,32,87,811.63

  B©.  OmXm VaVyX / Xo¶Vm a³H$‘ उलटिवण े

 9,23,108.60  Reversal of Excess Provision / Liability 3,70,496.28

 2,28,95,453.59   2,69,30,518.56 2,69,30,518.56

  6.  _mc_Îmm {dH«$snmoQ>r Z\$m  
 ---  Profit From Sale of Banking Asset  ---

  7.  {S>\$S>© Q>°Šg CËnÞ  
 49,37,000.00  Deferred Tax Income  ---

 76,40,08,119.49    ~oarO nwT>rb nmZmda  Total C/F  72,91,53,617.68

31 _mM© 2022
31 March 2022

é.Rs.          n¡.Ps.

31 _mM© 2023
31 March 2023

é.Rs.          n¡.Ps.
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 57,09,18,587.13  ~oarO _mJrb nmZmdéZ  Total B/F  53,60,06,998.57

 1,65,150.24 11. H${‘eZ Zmdo  Commission paid  1,44,550.57

  12. amoIo A{Y_yë` dJuH$aU         
 32,88,049.00  Amortisation of Premium on Investment  24,01,936.00

  13. J§wVdUyH$ {dH«$s/naVmì`mnmoQ>r VmoQ>m  
 60,80,479.60  Loss on Sale/Redemption of Investment  ---

 --- 14. {ZînmXrV ~wS>rV H$O} Bad Debts Written off --- ---

   dOm-g§e{`V d ~w{S>V H$O© {ZYrVyZ dJ©  
 ---  Less-Transferred from Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve --- ---

 3,14,60,817.67� 15. BVa IM© Other Expenditure  3,56,35,190.19

�  16. VaVyXr Provisions

� 3,50,00,000.00� A)  g§e{`V d ~w{S>V H$O© {ZdmaU {ZYr$Bad & doubtful Debts Reserve 2,20,00,000.00

�  Am) BÝH$_ Q>Š° g H$m`Xm 1961H$b_ 36 (१) (viii) AV§ JV©  {defo  amIrd {ZYr     
 44,00,000.00  Special Reserve U/s 36 (1) (viii) of I.T. Act, 1961 43,00,000.00

 � B) CÎm_ qOXJrnmoQ>r g§^mì` Xo`Vm {ZYr    
� ---  Contingent  Provision Towards Standard Asset ---

 � B©) nrE_gr ~±H$ Jw§VdUyH$ Kgmam {ZYr
 1,00,00,000.00  Invest. Dep. Reserve Against PMC Bank Investment  ---

  C) Jw§VdUyH$ Kgmam {ZYr VaVyX
 1,65,00,000.00  Investment Depreciation Reserve 3,00,00,000.00

 � D$) nrEZgrnrEg Jw§VdUyH$nmoQ>r VaVyX 

 ---  Provision against Investment in PNCPS 72,74,195.00 6,35,74,195.00

 6,59,00,000.00

  17. Am`H$a VaVyX      � �
� 2,51,00,000.00  Provision for Income  Tax    � � 2,32,23,219.00� �
 ---� 18. àb§{~V H$a IM© Deferred Tax Exps.� � 40,10,000.00

� � 19. Z\$m-VmoQ>m Profit & Loss

 6,10,95,035.85  dJ© 6,41,57,528.35

�   Net Profit transferred to Balance Sheet� �
 76,40,08,119.49 EHy$U ~oarO Grand Total   72,91,53,617.68

EXPENDITURE é.Rs.   n¡.Ps.

gZ 2022-23 ({XZm§H$ 31 _mM© 2023 AIoa) dfm©Mo Z\$m-VmoQ>m nÌH$

31 _mM© 2022
31 March 2022

é.Rs.          n¡.Ps.

31 _mM© 2023
31 March 2023

é.Rs.          n¡.Ps.

Vnmgbo, gmo~VÀ`m Ahdmbmg AZwgê$Z
pìh.S>r.E. A°ÊS> Agmo{gEQ>g²
MmQ>©S>© AH$m¢ÝQQ>>g²
d¡Ym{ZH$ boIm n[ajH$        
FRN: 119179W

gr.E. XrnH$ Mm§S>H$    
nmQ>©Za (M.No.: 106397)  
UDIN:23106397BGYBGY1687
nwUo: {X. 08/05/2023
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PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR 2022-23 (Ended 31st March 2023)

 76,40,08,119.49  ~oarO _mJrb nmZmdéZ  Total B/F  72,91,53,617.68

  
 

        

 

   

   

   

INCOME é.Rs.      n¡.Ps.

 76,40,08,119.49 EHy$U ~oarO Grand Total   72,91,53,617.68

g§MmbH$
OwJb{H$emoa nw§J{b`m
AO` bÉ>m 
{YaO _w§XS>m
gw{Zb OmYd

Jmonmi OmOw 
H$_b{H$emoa {~`mUr
lrH$m§V gmoZr
JUoe MwQ>Ho$

Odmhabmb ~mhoVr
H¡$bmg P§da
g§{JVm _{U`ma
XÎmw gmob§H$a
{Z{VZ Xoe_wI
(H$m`©bjr g§MmbH$)

JUoe _w§XS>m
amhþb {~bm© 
am{YH$m H$mgQ>

g{MZ H$X_
(H$m`©bjr g§MmbH$)

  Jmonmi amR>r
 MoAa_Z ìhmB©g MoAa_Z

Eg.Ama.H$adm
_w»` H$m`©H$mar A{YH$mar

nwUo: {X. 21/04/2023

31 _mM© 2022
31 March 2022

é.Rs.          n¡.Ps.

31 _mM© 2023
31 March 2023

é.Rs.          n¡.Ps.
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  ^mJ ^m§S>db 31 _mM© 2022 31 _mM© 2023
  SHARE CAPITAL 31 March 2022 31 March 2023

   é.Rs.        n¡.Ps. é.Rs.        n¡.Ps.

 A. A{YH¥$V ^mJ^m§S>db - ^mJ 1,00,00,000 àË`oH$s é.25/- à_mUo 25,00,00,000.00 25,00,00,000.00

  Authorised Share Capital 1,00,00,000 Shares of Rs.25/- each 

 Am. dgyb ^mJ ^m§S>db - ^mJ 80,08,140 àË`oH$s é.25/- à_mUo.  20,15,63,800.00 20,02,03,500.00

  (_mJrb dfu 80,62,552 ^mJ)
  Subscribed and paid up Share Capital 80,08,140 shares of Rs.25/- 

  each (Previous Year 80,62,552 Shares) 

  EHy$U TOTAL 20,15,63,800.00 20,02,03,500.00

n[a{eï>> - 1 Schedule - 1

  {d{Y{dhrV J§JmOir d BVa {ZYr 31 _mM© 2022 31 _mM© 2023
  STATUTORY RESERVE  FUND  & OTHER RESERVES 31 March 2022 31 March 2023

   é.Rs.        n¡.Ps. é.Rs.        n¡.Ps.

 A. {d{Y{dhrV J§JmOir 28,15,44,053.00 29,88,70,112.00

  Statutory Reserve

 Am. BÝH$_ Q>°Šg H$m`Xm 1961, H$b_ 36(1)(viii) A§VJ©V {deof {ZYr 3,34,00,000.00  3,77,00,000.00

  Special Reserve U/s 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act,1961 

 B. B_maV {ZYr 16,94,21,437.96  16,99,82,195.81

  Building Fund

 B©. gd©gmYmaU {ZYr 3,11,54,520.05 3,11,54,520.05

  General Reserve 

 C. nwZ_y©ë`m§H$Z {ZYr 1,06,52,052.00  95,86,847.00

  Revaluation Reserve

 D$. Jw§VdUyH$ _yë` MT>-CVma {ZYr 9,25,00,000.00  10,75,00,000.00

  Investment  Fluctuation Reserve

 E. CËV_ qOXJrnmoQ>r g§^mì` Xo`Vm 1,65,00,000.00  1,65,00,000.00

  Contingent Provision against Standard Assets (Advances)

 Eoo. g§e{`V d ~wS>rV H$O© {ZYr 33,80,00,000.00  36,00,00,000.00

  Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve

 Amo. bm^m§e OwidU {ZYr 1,84,00,000.00  1,84,00,000.00 

  Dividend Equalization Reserve

 H$. V§ÌkmZ gwYmaUm {ZYr 60,00,000.00 60,00,000.00

  Technology Upgradation Reserve

n[a{eï>> - 2 Schedule - 2

Annexure to the Balance Sheet Vmio~§Xmer g§c¾H$:
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  {d{Y{dhrV J§JmOir d BVa {ZYr 31 _mM© 2022 31 _mM© 2023
  STATUTORY RESERVE  FUND  & OTHER RESERVES 31 March 2022 31 March 2023

   é.Rs.        n¡.Ps. é.Rs.        n¡.Ps.

 I. godH$ H$ë`mU {ZYr 4,07,500.00  3,31,500.00

  Staff Welfare Fund

 J. _hoe nwañH$ma {ZYr 1,25,000.00 1,25,000.00

  Mahesh Puraskar Fund

 >K. Y_m©Xm` {ZYr 31,27,323.00  31,27,323.00

  Charity Fund

 M>. g^mgX H$ë`mU {ZYr 45,50,000.00 45,50,000.00

  Members Welfare Fund  

 N. dmQ>nnmÌ g^mgX H$ë`mU {ZYr 1,98,669.00 42,150.00

  Distributable Members Welfare Fund

 O>. AmH$pñ_H$ Xo`Vm {d{Y{d{hV J§JmOir 5,86,00,000.00  6,50,00,000.00

  Reserve Fund For Unforseen Loss

 P. gwdU© _hmoËgd {ZYr 1,00,00,000.00 1,00,00,000.00

  Golden Jubilee Fund

   EHy$U TOTAL 107,45,80,555.01  113,88,69,647.86

n[a{eï>> - 2 Schedule - 2

  R>odr d AÝ` ImVr 31 _mM© 2022 31 _mM© 2023
  DEPOSITS & OTHER ACCOUNTS 31 March 2022 31 March 2023

   é.Rs.        n¡.Ps. é.Rs.        n¡.Ps.

 A.   ~MV R>odr
  Savings Deposits

  ì`pŠVJV Individuals 149,63,75,789.57  158,39,84,273.49

  ghH$mar g§ñWm  Co-op. Societies 1,68,22,369.98  2,26,78,214.68

   151,31,98,159.55  160,66,62,488.17

 Am.   Mmby R>odr
  Current Deposits

  ì`pŠVJV Individuals  61,81,45,615.90  73,73,58,013.37 

  ghH$mar g§ñWm Co.op.Societies 2,34,75,381.32  51,28,898.74

   64,16,20,997.22  74,24,86,912.11

 B. _wXV R>odr 
  Fixed Deposits 

  ì`pŠVJV Individuals 498,00,96,061.54  484,79,32,023.77

  ghH$mar g§ñWm Co-op. Societies 44,56,50,249.00  40,55,48,872.00 

   542,57,46,310.54  525,34,80,895.77

n[a{eï>> - 3 Schedule - 3
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  R>odr d AÝ` ImVr 31 _mM© 2022 31 _mM© 2023
  DEPOSITS  & OTHER ACCOUNTS 31 March 2022 31 March 2023

   é.Rs.        n¡.Ps. é.Rs.        n¡.Ps.

 B©>. _wXV g§nboë`m R>odr
  Matured Deposits

  ì`pŠVJV Individuals 30,43,368.00  16,98,641.00

  ghH$mar g§ñWm Co.op.Societies 0.00  0.00

   30,43,368.00  16,98,641.00

 C.   H°$eH«o${S>Q> ImVr O_m ~mH$s
  Credit Balances in Cash Credit Accounts

  ì`pŠVJV individuals 7,02,94,947.44  9,91,28,073.52 

  ghH$mar g§ñWm  Co.op.Societies 10,17,468.33  1,12,163.07

   7,13,12,415.77  9,92,40,236.59 

  EHy$U TOTAL 765,49,21,251.08  770,35,69,173.64

n[a{eï>> - 3 Schedule - 3

  BVa XoUr 31 _mM© 2022 31 _mM© 2023
  OTHER LIABILITIES 31 March 2022 31 March 2023

   é.Rs.        n¡.Ps. é.Rs.        n¡.Ps.

  A. {S>_m§S S´>mâQ>/no Am°S>©a XoUo/{~b XoUo> 1,06,48,171.29  1,71,13,920.63

  Demand Draft/Pay order payable/Bills Payable

 Am. bm^m§e XoUo 51,57,440.00  52,04,413.00

  Dividend Payable

 B. {H$aH$moi XoUr 1,74,15,823.10  1,28,02,403.09

  Sundry Payable 

 B©. godH$m§Mo {eëbH$ aOm {dH«$s nmoQ>r VaVyX   7,34,00,000.00  6,01,00,000.00

  Provision against Staff's Balance Leave, Bonus and Ex-gratia,

  Salary Arrears Payment

 C IMPS, POS, UPI, ATM ì`dhma nm{Hª$J ImVo   66,66,235.17  1,51, 23,697.22

  IMPS, POS, UPI, ATM Transactions Parking A/c

 D$. ewëH$ d H$a Xo`Vm 3,08,22,566.00  5,32,50,712.00

  Duties and Taxes payable

 E. Jw§VdUyH$ Kgmam {ZYr  5,00,00,000.00  8,00,00,000.00 

  Investment Depreciation Reserve.

 Eo. nrE_gr ~±Ho$Vrb Jw§VdUyH$snmoQ>r Kgmam {ZYr 3,00,00,889.00  ---

  Investment Depreciation Reserve against PMC Bank Investment

 Amoo. `w{ZQ>r ñ_m°b \$m`ZmÝg ~±Ho$Mo nrEZgrnrEg _Yrb Jw§VdUyH$snmoQ>r VaVyX --- 3,72,74,195.00 

  Provision against Investment in PNCPS of Unity Small Finance Bank 

  EHy$U TOTAL 22,41,11,124.56  28,08,69,340.94 

n[a{eï>> - 4 Schedule - 4



1919

   31 _mM© 2022 31 _mM© 2023
   31 March 2022 31 March 2023

   é.Rs.        n¡.Ps. é.Rs.        n¡.Ps.

 A. amoI d ~±Ho$Vrb {eëbH
  CASH & BANK BALANCES

 $1. amoI {eëbH$  7,17,25,894.00  6,99,84,343.00

  Cash in Hand

 2. ^maVr` [aPìh© ~±H$   17,38,12,146.97  18,20,68,424.38

  Reserve Bank of India

   24,55,38,040.97  25,20,52,767.38

 Am. ~±H$m§Vrb Mmby ImË`m_Yrb {eëbH$
  Bank Balances in Current Accounts  

 1. amÁ` d {Oëhm _Ü`dVu ghH$mar ~±H$m   2,36,67,866.64  56,76,977.82

  State and District Central Co-operative Banks 

 2. ñQ>oQ> ~±H$ d {VÀ`m g§b½Z ~±H$m 29,29,374.97  33,00,694.06

  State Bank and its Subsidiary Banks

 3. amï´>r`H¥$V Am{U> H$_{e©Ab ~±H$m 10,22,12,418.14  14,21,91,746.77

  Nationalised and Commercial Banks

   12,88,09,659.75  15,11,69,418.65 

 B. _wXV R>od Jw§VdUyH$
  Investment in Fixed Deposits  

 1. amÁ` d {Oëhm _Ü`dVu ghH$mar ~±H$m 1,22,61,265.00  4,17,59,502.00

  State and District Central Co-operative Banks 

   1,22,61,265.00  4,17,59,502.00

  EHy$U TOTAL 38,66,08,965.72  44,49,81,688.03

n[a{eï>> - 5 Schedule - 5

  BVa ~±H$m§Vrb {eëbH 31 _mM© 2022 31 _mM© 2023
  BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS 31 March 2022 31 March 2023

   é.Rs.        n¡.Ps. é.Rs.        n¡.Ps.

 A. ~±H$m§Vrb Mmby ImË`m_Yrb {eëbH$
  Bank Balances in Current Accounts  

 1. ImOJr joÌ ~±H$m 2,21,61,987.20  5,59,16,740.07

  Private Sector Banks 

 2. eoS>`wëS> ghH$mar ~±H$m  1,71,80,235.49  3,65,04,360.56

  Scheduled Co-operative Banks

  EHy$U TOTAL 3,93,42,222.69  9,24,21,100.63

n[a{eï>> - 6 Schedule - 6
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  BVa ~±H$m§Vrb {eëbH 31 _mM© 2022 31 _mM© 2023
  BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS 31 March 2022 31 March 2023

   é.Rs.        n¡.Ps. é.Rs.        n¡.Ps.

 Am. ~±H$m§Vrb _wXV R>odr 
  Fixed Deposits with Banks  

 1 amï´>r`H¥$V/ñQ>oQ> ~±H$ d {VÀ`m gh`moJr ~±H$m  1,90,56,331.00  4,02,60,703.00 

  Nationalised / State Bank and its subsidiary Banks

 2. ImOJr joÌ ~±H$m 21,21,56,056.00  26,01,93,007.00

  Private Sector Banks

 3. eoS>çwëS> ghH$mar ~±H$m  9,37,70,638.00  8,02,73,857.00

  Scheduled Co-operative Banks

   32,49,83,025.00  38,07,27,567.00

  EHy$U TOTAL 36,43,25,247.69  47,31,48,667.63

n[a{eï>> - 6 Schedule - 6

  _mÝ`Vmàmá amo»`m§Vrb d VËg_ Jw§VdUyH$ 31 _mM© 2022 31 _mM© 2023
  INVESTMENTS IN APPROVED & OTHER SECURITIES 31 March 2022 31 March 2023

   é.Rs.        n¡.Ps. é.Rs.        n¡.Ps.

 A. H|$Ð  gaH$mar amoIo  333,68,07,363.00  323,64,05,427.00

  Central Govt. Securities 

  Xe©Zr qH$_V       Face Value     Rs  325,00,00,000/-

  ~mOma^md qH$.    Market Value   Rs. 320,52,15,550/-

  _mJrbdfu  Previous Year 

  Xe©Zr qH$_V       Face Value Rs. 330,00,00,000/-

  ~mOma^md qH$.      Market Value  Rs. 335,00,30,400/-

 Am. BVa _mÝ`VmàmßV amoIo : $ ---- ----
  Other Approved Securities & Investment  

 B. ~m°ÊS>g² Am°\$ nr.Eg.`w.:  5,00,00,000.00  5,00,00,000.00

  Bonds of PSUs

 B©.   ghH$mar g§ñWm§Mo ^mJ 
  Shares of Co-op. Societies  

 1. nwUo {Oëhm _Ü`dVu ghH$mar ~±H$ _`m©.,nwUo 10,00,000.00 10,00,000.00

  Pune Dist.Central Co- op. Bank Ltd., Pune 

 2. {X _hmamï´>´> ñQ>oQ> H$mo.Am°n.~±H$ _`m©., _w§~B© 1,000.00 1,000.00

  The Maharashtra State Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai

   10,01,000.00 10,01,000.00

n[a{eï>> - 7 Schedule - 7
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  _mÝ`Vmàmá amo»`m§Vrb d VËg_ Jw§VdUyH$ 31 _mM© 2022 31 _mM© 2023
  INVESTMENTS IN APPROVED & OTHER SECURITIES 31 March 2022 31 March 2023

   é.Rs.        n¡.Ps. é.Rs.        n¡.Ps.

 C. इतर रोखे व गतवणक ुं ू

 1. नॉन एसएलआर बॉ�डस व �य�यअल फड $ 2,07,72,000.00 ---   ् ु ु ं
  Other Securities & Investment (Non SLR Bonds & Mutual Fund)

 2. {̀w ZQ>r ñ_mb°  \$m`ZmÝg ~H± $ - nrEZgrnrEg$ --  4,45,48,390.00    

  PNCPS of Unity Small Finance Bank

 3. {̀w ZQ>r ñ_mb°  \$m`ZmÝg ~H± $ - B{¹$Q>r dma° Q§ >²g$²  --  1,11,37,100.00   

  Equity Warrants of Unity Small Finance Bank

   2,07,72,000.00  5,56,85,490.00 

  EHy$U TOTAL 340,85,80,363.00  334,30,91,917.00

n[a{eï>> - 7 Schedule - 7

  H$O} 31 _mM© 2022 31 _mM© 2023
  ADVANCES 31 March 2022 31 March 2023
   é.Rs.        n¡.Ps. é.Rs.        n¡.Ps.

 A. Aën _wXV H$O}
  Short Term Loans  

 1. amoIo d AÝ` _mÝ`Vmàmá VmaUmda ----- -----
  On Govt. & Other Approved Securities

 2. BVa VmaUmda 243,74,44,856.13  228,46,11,126.85
  On other Tangible Securities

 3. Om_rZH$sda 2,44,80,650.10  2,92,84,628.33
  On Personal Sureties

   246,19,25,506.23  231,38,95,755.18

  `mn¡H$s WH$~mH$s (20,65,22,572.11)  (18,79,72,321.72)
  Of the above, Overdues

  n¡H$s ~wS>rV (30,32,195.70)  (30,32,195.70)
  Of the above, overdues considered  bad  for recovery

 Am.   _Ü`_ _wXV H$O}
  Medium Term Loans  

 1.  amoIo d AÝ` _mÝ`Vmàmá VmaUmda --- ---
  On Govt. & Other Approved Securities

 2.   BVa VmaUmda 61,14,97,775.14  51,99,57,103.95
  On other Tangible Securities

 3. Om_rZH$sda 15,02,08,633.07  15,64,27,894.02
  On Personal Sureties

   76,17,06,408.21  67,63,84,997.97

n[a{eï>> - 8 Schedule - 8
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  H$O} 31 _mM© 2022 31 _mM© 2023
  ADVANCES 31 March 2022 31 March 2023
   é.Rs.        n¡.Ps. é.Rs.        n¡.Ps.

  `mn¡H$s WH$~mH$s (13,54,83,846.47)  (11,51,44,296.25)
  Of the above, Overdues

  n¡H$s ~wS>rV (2,01,99,593.00)  (2,01,99,593.00)
  Of the above, overdues considered bad for recovery 
 B.   {XK© _wXV H$O}
  Long Term Loans  

 1. amoIo d AÝ` _mÝ`Vmàmá VmaUmda --- ---
  On Govt. & Other Approved Securities

 2.  BVa VmaUmda 152,80,47,305.23  160,26,79,234.17 
  On other Tangible Securities

 3.   Om_rZH$sda 2,93,89,943.48  3,69,02,709.08
  On Personal  Sureties

   155,74,37,248.71  163,95,81,943.25

  `mn¡H$s WH$~mH$s (4,97,02,287.79)  (4,26,39,809.07)
  Of the above, Overdues

  n¡H$s ~wS>rV (72,10,691.14 ) (72,10,691.14 )
  Of the above, overdues considered bad for recovery

  EHy$U TOTAL 478,10,69,163.15  462,98,62,696.40

  B_maVr (Kgmam dOm OmVm) 31 _mM© 2022 31 _mM© 2023
  BUILDING (Net of Depreciation) 31 March 2022 31 March 2023
   é.Rs.        n¡.Ps. é.Rs.        n¡.Ps.

 A.    _w»` H$m`m©b`   39,74,038.00  35,72,540.00
  Head Office

 Am.    H$d} amoS> emIm 21,38,960.00  19,25,064.00
  Karve Road Branch

 B$.    bú_r amoS> emIm 49,35,463.00  44,41,917.00
  Laxmi Road Branch

 B©.    a{ddma noR> emIm 26,09,052.00  23,48,147.00
  Raviwar Peth Branch

 C.     qnnar-qMMdS> emIm 12,61,904.00  11,35,714.00
  Pimpri-Chinchwad Branch

 D$. ZmZm noR> emIm 2,60,093.00  2,34,084.00
  Nana Peth Branch

 E. JmoS>mD$Z 7,87,959.00  7,09,162.00
  Godown

 Eo. {bO hmoëS> b°ÊS> 42,952.00  42,223.00
  Lease Hold Land

  EHy$U TOTAL 1,60,10,421.00  1,44,08,851.00

n[a{eï>> - 8 Schedule - 8

n[a{eï>> - 9 Schedule - 9
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  \${Z©Ma,dmhZ,g§JUH$, dñVy B©. 31 _mM© 2022 31 _mM© 2023
  FURNITURE, VEHICLES, COMPUTERS, EQUIPMENTS ETC. 31 March 2022 31 March 2023
   é.Rs.        n¡.Ps. é.Rs.        n¡.Ps.

 A. dñVy, \${Z©Ma Am{U g§JUH$ B.  3,62,48,887.87  4,41,87,799.87
  Equipment, Furniture and Computers etc.

 Am. dmhZo 16,49,061.00  14,01,701.00 
  Vehicles

  EHy$U TOTAL 3,78,97,948.87  4,55,89,500.87

n[a{eï>> - 10 Schedule - 10

  BVa `oUr 31 _mM© 2022 31 _mM© 2023
  OTHER ASSETS 31 March 2022 31 March 2023
   é.Rs.        n¡.Ps. é.Rs.        n¡.Ps.

 A. {gŠ`w[aQ>r {S>nm°{PQ>g 74,21,500.00  72,78,760.00 
  Security Deposits 

 Am. AmJmD$ H$a ̂ aUm d H$a naVmdm ̀ oUo 3,87,46,530.84  5,46,17,398.03
  Advance Taxes / Taxes Refund Receivable

 B. godH$ {e„H$ aOm {dH«$snmoQ>r Ec.Am¶.gr.Vrc Jw§VdUyH$>> 9,36,76,511.11  10,14,45,197.52
  Investment with L.I.C. against Staff's Balance Leave Encashment

 B©. IMPS, POS, UPI, ATM ì`dhma nm{Hª$J ImVo   1,19,24,151.81  2,73,43,886.75 
  IMPS, POS, UPI, ATM Transactions Parking A/c

 C. AÝ` ̀ oUo  60,33,339.10  48,06,185.55 

  Other Receivables

  EHy$U TOTAL 15,78,02,032.86  19,54,91,427.85

n[a{eï>> - 11 Schedule - 11
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS
stNotes forming part of the Balance Sheet as on 31  March, 2023 

and Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on that date.

I.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

1. Overview:  

  Mahesh Sahakari Bank Ltd. Pune (“The Bank”) was established on 07.09.1972. The bank is a co-
operative bank having 15 branches in Maharashtra as on 31st March, 2023.

2. Basis of preparation: 

  The financial statements of the Bank have been prepared on going concern basis and presented 
under historical cost convention on accrual basis of accounting, unless otherwise stated, and in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in India. The Bank has prepared these 
financial statements to comply in all material respects with the accounting standards issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) to the extent applicable, applicable statutory 
provisions under the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the Maharashtra State Co-operative 
Societies Act 1960, circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) from time to 
time and current practices prevalent in the co-operative banking sector in India. The accounting 
policies adopted in the current year are consistent with those of previous year except otherwise 
specified.

3. Use of estimates:  

  The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles 
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of 
assets and liabilities, revenue and expenses and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the end of the 
reporting period.Although these estimates are based on management’s best knowledge of current 
events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes 
requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in the future period. 
Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are 
prudent and reasonable.

4.  Advances: 

  a. The classification of advances into Standard, Sub-standard, Doubtful and Loss assets as well 
as provisioning on Standard Advances and Non-Performing Advances has been arrived at on 
an on-going basis in accordance with theIncome Recognition, Assets Classification and 
Provisioning Norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India from time to time.

 b. The unrealized interest in respect of advances classified as Non-Performing Advances is 
disclosed as “Overdue Interest Reserve” as per RBI directives.

 c. In addition, a general provision is made on following categories of standard assets as per RBI 
guidelines, as under:

    Category  Provision (%)

    Direct advances to Agricultural and SME Sectors  0.25%

    Commercial Real Estate Loans  1.00%

    CRE – RH  0.75%

    Other Advances  0.40%

  d. There are no restructured accounts during the financial year 2022-23.
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  e. Classification and Provisioning in respect of non-performing advances has been made as per RBI 
guidelines. 

 f. Unsecured advances include/s the advances which are not secured by any tangible security.

5. Revenue Recognition – (AS -9):

  Items of income and expenditure are accounted on accrual basis except for the following: - 

  a. As per RBI directives, in respect of accounts classified as Standard, interest and other income is 
recognized on accrual basis; income from Non-Performing Assets is recognized on realization 
basis.  Unrealized interest on non-performing advances is provided separately and is shown under 
Interest Receivable on Non-Performing Advances (Contra) and as Overdue Interest Reserve 
(Contra) on assets side and liabilities side respectively. 

 b. Interest on Matured Deposits is provided at rate applicable to Savings Accounts, i.e. @3.50%p.a. 
Actual interest payable is accounted at the time of payment and /or renewal of matured Deposits as 
per the policy of the bank prevailing at that time. 

 c. Locker Rent is recognized on receipt basis, to the extent receivable for the current year and excess 
received for the period after Balance Sheet date i.e. 31.03.2023, is shown in Locker Rent Received 
in Advance Account under Other Current Liabilities.

 d. Dividend on Investment in shares is accounted on receipt basis.

 e. Commission is fully recognized as income on accrual basis. 

6. Investments:

  a. Investments other than Term Deposits with Banks /Institutions/Certificate of Deposits and Shares 
of Co-op and Other Institutions are classified into “Held for Trading” (HFT), “Available for Sale” 
(AFS) and “Held to Maturity” (HTM) categories in accordance with the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) 
guidelines on Classification and Valuation of Investments for Primary (Urban) Co-operative Banks.

 b. For the purpose of disclosure in the Balance Sheet, Investments have been classified under 
following groups as – 

   I. Central & State Government Securities, 
   II. Other approved securities, 
   III. Shares of Co-operative Banks, 
   IV. Bonds of PSU and Others 
  c. Investments in deposits with other banks is shown under “balances with other bank and balance in 

FD with other Bank” in balance sheet. 
 d. Investments under HTM category are carried at acquisition cost. The premium paid, if any, on the 

investments under this category is amortized over the residual life of the security as per guidelines 
of RBI and policy adopted by Bank.

  e. Investments under HFT and AFS category are marked to market on the basis of guidelines by the 
RBI. Net depreciation, if any, under each classification is provided for. Net appreciation, if any, is 
ignored.

 f. In case of shares, bonds & other investments, the scrip-wise appreciation is ignored. Market value 
of government securities (excluding treasury bills) is determined on the basis of the prices 
periodically declared by PDAI jointly with FBIL. In case of unquoted government securities, market 
price or fair value is determined as per the rates published by FBIL. Net appreciation/depreciation 
are aggregated for each class of securities and net depreciation in aggregate for each category, if 
any, is charged to Profit and Loss Account. Net appreciation, if any, is ignored. 

 g. Interest accrued up to the date of acquisition of securities (i.e. broken period interest) is excluded 
from the acquisition cost and recognized as interest expense being revenue item. 
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 h. Broken period interest on investments is treated as a revenue item. 
 i. The investments are accounted for on the settlement date. 
 j. While disposing of the securities, bank generally follows FIFO method. 
 k. The Bank has built up a higher percentage of Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR)of Rs. 

10,75,00,000/-(5.64%) when compared with actual requirements and size & composition of their 
portfolio of investment.

 l. During the financial year Investment Depreciation Reserve (IDR) for Rs.3.00 Cris made in books of 
accounts and total Investment Depreciation Reserve (IDR) as at 31st March stood at Rs. 8.00 Cr. 
Excess IDR is of Rs. 40 lakhs as on 31/03/2023.

 m. Securities of Rs. 29.51cr(book value) shifted from HTM to AFS as per guidelines at the beginning of 
the financial year.

7. Property, Plant & Equipment: 

 a. Property Plant and equipment, other than those that have been revalued are carried at historical cost 
less amortization / depreciation accumulated thereon. Cost comprises of purchase price, including 
non-refundable taxes and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition 
for intended use. Any trade discount, rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price.

 b. Revalued assets (premises-Land & Building) are carried at revalued amounts less 
amortization/depreciation accumulated thereon. Surplus arising out of revaluation is reflected under 
Revaluation Reserve in the Balance sheet.

 c. The details of revaluation of premises is as under:

   Sr. No. Particulars Amount (Rs.)

    Year of Revaluation: F.Y. 2006-07 

   1 Written down value of the Asset revalued before revaluation  99,30,178.00
    of Buildings as at 31.03.2007 

   2 Revalued amount of the building as at 31.03.2007 6,74,15,000.00

   3 Amount of appreciation credited to Revaluation Reserve  5,74,84,822.00
    on 31.03.2007

   4 Position as on 31.03.2023 

   a) Adjusted value of the asset revalued 4,78,97,975.00

   b) Balance in revaluation reserve 95,86,847.00

   Amortization of Rs. 10,65,205/- on account of revaluation of owned premises has been provided 
during the year and an equivalent amount is debited to Revaluation Reserve.

8. Depreciation on Property, plant and Equipment: 

 a. The depreciation on Property, plant and Equipment is calculated on the basis of methods and rates 
as mentioned below: 

    Nature of Assets Rate of Depreciation Method

    Premises (Building) 10% Written Down value

    Furniture & Fixtures  10% Written Down value

    Vehicles  15% Written Down value

    Electrical and Electronic Items  15% Written Down value

    Computers and Peripherals  33.33%  Straight Line Method
    (Including computer software)   (as per RBI directives)
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  b. Computers and Peripherals used for providing technological services are depreciated on a 

straight-line basis over the period of contract.

  c. Depreciation has been provided at half of the applicable rate where the asset was in use for less 

than 180 days. 

  d. No depreciation is provided on assets sold during the year. 

  e. The items of Property, Plant and Equipment whose written down value has become Rs. 5,000.00 or 

less due to charge of depreciation over the years are stated at nominal value of Rs. 1/- to facilitate 

their identification.

9. Employees Retirement Benefits –(AS-15):

  Contribution to Provident and Other Funds which are in the nature of defined contribution plan are 

charged to profit and loss account.

  The Bank has made the provision required as per AS-15 in respect of terminal dues payable to the 

employees, as per details given below: - 

  The Employees Gratuity Fund Scheme and Long Term Compensated Absences (Leave Encashment) 

are defined benefit plans and defined benefit obligation with reimbursement rights respectively.  The 

present value of the obligation under such a defined benefit plan is determined based on the actuarial 

valuation using the projected Unit Credit method as at the date of Balance Sheet. 

  In case of Long Term Compensated Absences (Leave Encashment), the LIC fund, being defined 

obligation with reimbursement rights are shown separately as liability and asset on the Balance Sheet.

  Additional provision required for Leave Encashment as per actuarial valuation reports amounts to Rs. 

75,72,329 /- and the same has been made as at 31st March in the books of accounts during the year. 

10. Segment Reporting—(AS-17):

 a. The Bank’s operating businesses are organized and managed separately according to the nature 

of the services provided, with each segment representing a different business unit. 

 b. Income and expenses in relation to the segments are categorized based on the items that are 

individually identifiable to the segments. 

 c. The Bank has identified 2 segments i.e., 

  I. Treasury – It includes all investment and Money at Call  

  II. Other Banking – It includes all other operations not covered under Treasury operations.

11. Earnings Per Share (AS - 20):

 a. Earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the period after tax attributable to 

equity shareholders (before appropriation) by the weighted average number of equity shares 

outstanding during the period. 

 b. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period are calculated by 

aggregating the equity shares outstanding at the beginning of the period adjusted by the number of 

shares surrendered/forfeited or issued during the period multiplied by the time-weighting factor, 

which is the number of days for which the shares are outstanding as a proportion of total number of 

days during the year.
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12. Taxes on Income – (AS-22):

 a. Tax expenses comprise both deferred and current taxes. Current income tax is measured at the 

amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Indian Income Tax Act, 

1961 and rules framed thereunder. 

 b. Deferred income tax reflects the impact of current year timing differences between taxable 

income and accounting income originating during the current year and reversal of timing 

differences of earlier years. Deferred tax is measured using tax rates and tax laws enacted or 

substantially enacted at reporting date. Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that 

there is reasonable certainty that future taxable income will be available against which such 

deferred tax assets can be realized.

 c. Deferred Tax Assets are reassessed at each reporting date, based upon management’s judgment 

as to whether the realization is reasonably certain.

13. Provisions and Contingent Liabilities – (AS-29): 

 A provision is recognized when Bank has a present obligation as a result of past event where it is 

probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligations, in respect of which 

reliable estimates can be made. Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are 

determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligations at the Balance Sheet date. 

These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

14. Accounting of Goods and Services Tax (GST):

 a. GST Collected on income is accounted in GST Collection account and GST Paid to Vendors while 

incurring expenditure or purchase of fixed assets is accounted in Input tax credit .Out of the 

available Input tax Credit, eligible Input Tax Credit is availed and utilized towards payment of GST. 

In case, the availed GST Input Tax Credit remains unutilized for payment of GST, the same is 

carried forward for utilization in subsequent month/ year. 

 b. The GST Input Tax Credit on expenses which Block Credit under Section 17(5) of  GST Act,  is 

expensed out to profit and loss account. 

 c. In case of fixed assets, eligible Input Tax Credit of GST paid to the vendor while procurement of 

assets is availed and utilized towards payments and GST Input Tax Credit which is not available 

(ie Block Credit U/s 17(5) of the GST Act) is added back to the value of the asset. (i.e. the same is 

added to the value of assets (i.e. Capitalized). 

 d. Income and Expenses are shown net of GST.

15. Deposits for Utilities: 

Deposits for services like telephone, electricity etc. paid to concerned authorities were earlier charged 

as expenditure in the year in which the relevant service connection is installed. Now kept as 

receivable under "Deposit with vendors.''

II.  NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023

1. Shares Capital:

 Total Share capital of the Bank is Rs. 20,02,03,500.00

The Above Share Capital includes 3,436 shares of 25/- each amounting to Rs. 85,900/- of 194 

members in respect of the person who have not subscribed to minimum 60 shares amounting to 

Rs. 1,500/- as required under Bye Laws No 13(A), and as a result, they are not entitled to their 

membership rights.
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2. Appropriation of Profit:

   Particulars    31.03.2022 31.03.2023

  Net Profit for the year ended March   610.95 641.57

  Previous year balance    0.00 0.00

  Total Profit available for appropriations  610.95 

   Appropriations      

  Statutory Reserve Fund   154.56    
*

  Dividend Payable    236.78

  Dividend Equilisation Fund   --- 

  Building Fund     5.61 

  Investment Fluctuation Reserve  150.00 

  Reserve Fund for Unforeseen Losses 64.00 

      Total   610.95

 *For Current Financial year 2022-23; The Board of Directors are yet to finalize the Appropriation of 

Profit till the date of finalization of Statutory Audit Report.

3. Provisioning on Advances:

 Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts (for Non-Performing Assets) is made in accordance with RBI 

guidelines and as per Section 36(1)(viia) of the Income Tax Act. Additionally, the Bank has credited to 

Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserve (BDDR) a sum of Rs. 220.00 Lakh during the F.Y. 2022-23 by 

charging Profit & Loss Account.

4. Employee Benefits:

 Information pursuant to Accounting Standard 15 as per the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India:

          (Rs. in Lacs)

SR.   PARTICULARS    G RATUITY  LEAVE ENCASHMENT

NO.     31.3.2023 31.3.2022 31.3.2023 31.3.2022

1 Discount Rate   7.60%  6.80%  7.60%  6.80% 

2 Expected Returns on Plan Assets 7.25%  7.25%  7.25%  7.25%

3 Salary Escalation Rate  7.00% 7.00% 7.00% 7.00%

4 Changes in the Present Value of obligation        

I Present Value of obligation as at

  01.04.2022   656.40  704.24  683.47  703.12  

II Interest cost   40.46  42.17  40.88  40.80

VERIFIED                                                                                             For VDA & Associates                

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE                                                          Chartered Accountants       

       (FRN: 119179W)  

POONAMCHAND                                         JUGALKISHOR   CA Deepak Chandak

DHOOT                           PUNGLIYA   Partner 

CHIARMAN                                                   VICE CHAIRMAN  M No. 106397

                                                                                                                                                      

S.R.KARWA           

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER IN CHARGE 

      

DATE:        /       /         

PUNE

(Rs. in Lakh)
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SR.  PARTICULARS   GRATUITY  LEAVE ENCASHMENT
NO.     31.3.2023 31.3.2022 31.3.2023 31.3.2022

III Current service cost  30.53  32.84  41.51  41.76

IV Benefits paid   -122.74  -110.86  -164.47  -150.80 

V Actuarial Loss/(Gain) on obligations -47.19  -11.99  -8.45  48.59

VI Present value of obligation as at 
 31.03.2023   557.46  656.40  592.94  683.47  

5 Changes of the fair value of fair plan assets        

I Opening Fair value of plan assets as at 
 01.04.2022   684.69  736.81  997.99  922.83 

II Expected Returns on plan assets 45.26  49.92  72.76  67.18 

III Contributions   1.94  14.48  11.25  11.00 

IV Mortality charges paid  -2.55  -2.70  -0.10  -0.08 

V Benefits paid   -122.74  -110.86  0.00   -3.36 

VI Actuarial Gain/(Loss) on plan assets -3.39  -2.96  0.59  0.42  

VII Fair value on plan assets as at 31.03.2023 603.21  684.69  1,082.49  997.99

6 Amount recognized in Balance Sheet        

I Present Value of obligation as at
  01.04.2022   557.46  656.39  683.47  687.86  

II Fair value of plan assets as at 31.03.2023 603.21  684.69  1,082.49  997.99 

III Net Asset/(liability) to be recognized as at 
 31.03.2023   45.75  28.30  399.02  310.13  

IV Net Assets/(Liability) actual recognized as at 
 31.03.2023   *N. A. *N. A. 330.98          248.90 

V Difference on account of Actuarial  *N. A. *N. A. 68.04          61.23 
 Valuation carried forward

7 Expenses recognized in Profit & Loss 
 Account        

I  Current service cost  30.53        32.84  41.51  41.76

II Past Service Cost   -  -  -  - 

III Interest Cost   40.46  42.17  40.88  40.80 

IV Expected Returns on plan assets -45.26  -49.92  -72.76  -67.18  

V Actuarial Loss/(gain)  -4.38  -9.04  -9.03  48.17  

VI Expenses of current year   18.06  16.05  0.59  63.55 
  (As per Actuarial Valuation) 

VII Expenses accounted in Profit & Loss Account 1.73  1.83  75.72  120.44 

VIII Difference on account of Actuarial 16.33  14.22  -75.13  -56.89
  Valuation

*Since, accounted in the books of Mahesh Bank Employees’ Group Gratuity Scheme 
maintained by the trust.
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5. Prior Period Items – (AS-5): 
 There are no items of Material Prior Period expenses / incomes required to be disclosed in these 

financial statements.    

6. Related Party Disclosures (AS-18): 
 a. The Bank has disclosed material particulars of loans to Directors' and their relatives outstanding 

as on 31.03.2023. As on 31.03.2023 there are 4 loans which are given to the relative of Director 
having outstanding balance of Rs. 18.11 Lakhs. All these loans were sanctioned and disbursed 
before the person becomes director. 

 b.   There are no related parties requiring a disclosure under Accounting Standard 18 (AS-18) 
issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, other than one Key Management 
Personnel, Mr. S. R. Karwa, CEO / Managing Director of the Bank for the F.Y. 2022-23. However, 
in terms of RBI circular dated March 29, 2003, the MD & CEO being a single party coming under 
the category, no further details therein need to be disclosed

7. Segment Reporting as at March 31, 2023:
 

Sr. Particulars Strategic Business  Corporate / Wholesale   Total
No.   Unit (SBU) Treasury Banking/Retail Banking/ 
     Other Banking Business

   31.3.2023 31.3.2022 31.3.2023 31.3.2022 31.3.2023 31.3.2022

1 Revenue 28.70  26.51  44.41  50.38  73.10  76.89

2 Result  - - - - 0.00 0.00 

3 Unallocated Expenses 4.14  1.10  60.30  67.17  64.44  68.27 

4 Operating profit 24.56  25.41  -15.89  -16.79  8.67  8.62

5 Income Taxes   Refer Note below   2.25  2.51

6 Extraordinary  - - - - 0.00 0.00
  profit /Loss  

7 Net Profit  - - - - 6.42 6.11

  Other Information  - - - - 0.00 0.00          

8.A Segment Assets  399.79  380.11  539.23  542.04  939.02  922.15 

8.B Unallocated Assets  - - - - 0.00 0.00            

   Total Assets  - - - - 939.02  922.15

9.A Segment liabilities 47.05  17.35  891.97  898.70  939.02  922.15

9.B Unallocated   - - - - 0.00 0.00
  Liabilities

Total Liabilities - - - -     939.02  922.15

Notes: 

a. The Bank operates as a single unit in State of Maharashtra, hence separate information regarding 
geographical segment is not given.

b. The above segments are reported considering the nature of the products/services under attributable 
risk/ returns, overall organizational structure and Internal Management Reporting system of the Bank.

(Rs. in Crore)
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 c. The Income tax effect on the SBU Treasury section and Corporate / Wholesale Banking/Retail 
Banking/ Other Banking Business individually cannot be determined and hence the Income Tax under 
Strategic Business Unit (SBU) Treasury and Corporate / Wholesale Banking/Retail Banking/ Other 
Banking Business herein is considered as NIL.

8. Earnings Per Share:              (Rs. in Lakhs)

   Particulars        2022-23 2021-22

  Net Profit after Tax attributable to Equity shareholders (before appropriations) 641.57 610.95

  Weighted Average No. of Equity Shares outstanding during the period  79.91 81.17

  Basic and Diluted Earnings Per share (in ̀ )  8.02 7.53

  Face Value per share (in ̀ )    25.00 25.00

There are no items which contribute for Dilution in EPS. Therefore, both Basic & Diluted EPS are same.

9. Deferred Tax Assets / Liabilities:
 The Deferred tax assets/liabilities as at March 31, 2023 and break-up of its components are as follows:

Sr.  Particulars     Deferred tax  Addition/ Deferred tax Asset 
No.       Asset /(Liability) (Reversal) / (Liability) as at 
       as at March 31,2022 during the year  March 31, 2023        

A Deferred Tax Assets      

1 Leave Encashment Provision  98.20 (45.14) 53.06 

2 Diff. in W.D.V. of Fixed Assets  0.72 2.33 3.05

3 Investment Valuation (AFS)   - - -

4 Special Res. Created u/s 36(1) (viii)  - - -

 of I.T. Act 1961

5 Prov. For BDDR    279.95 21.48 301.43

  Sub Total (A)    378.87 (21.33) 357.54

B Deferred Tax Liability      

1 Investment Valuation (HTM)  175.80 (17.00) 158.80

2 Investment Valuation (AFS)   35.18 24.95 60.12

3 Special Res. Created u/s 36(1) (viii)   84.06 10.82 94.88

 of I.T. Act 1961

  Sub Total (B)    295.04 18.77 313.81

C Total (A-B) Deferred Tax    83.83 40.10 43.73

 Asset / (Liability)

The application of Deferred Tax has resulted in a net credit of Rs. 40.10 Lakhs to the Profit & Loss Account 
for the year ended 31.03.2023. The closing Deferred Tax Asset of Rs. 43.73 Lakhs has been shown 
separately in the Balance Sheet.

 

 

(Rs. in Lakhs)
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Date: 02/07/2020 Date: 06/05/2020

10. Commission income from Bank Assurance business: -

         (Rs. in Lakhs)

  Particulars     2022-23 2021-22

  From Selling Life Insurance Policies 0.00 0.00

  From Selling Non-Life Insurance Policies 5.61 7.02

  From Selling Mutual Fund Products 0.00 0.00

11. Income Tax

 Bank has opted for section 115BAD of Income Tax Act, 1961 to compute Income Tax during the year. 

This Section 115BAD of Income Tax Act, 1961 provides that co-operative societies has non-reversible 

option to pay income tax at a reduced rate effective from Assessment year beginning from 1st April 

2021 subject to certain conditions. As the Bank has opted for this lower rate of tax deferred taxes are 

recognized taxes at such lower rate for the year ending 31st March 2022 and similarly as on 31st March 

2023.

12. Intangible Fixed Assets (Computer Software)- (AS-26): 

 The fixed asset block for “Computer Peripherals” includes Computer Software. The same are reported 

as per Annexure to Financial Statements. 

13. Impairment of Assets:

 There is no indication of any material impairment of any of assets in the opinion of the Bank and as such 

no provision under Accounting Standard - 28 issued by ICAI is required.

14. Securities sold / purchased under REPO Transactions during the year 2022-23 is NIL. 

15. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets (AS-29): 

 a. All letters of credits/guarantees are sanctioned to customers with approved credit limits in place. 

The liability thereon is dependent on terms of contractual obligations, devolvement, raising 

demand by concerned parties and the amount being called up. These amounts are collateralized 

by margins, counter-guarantees and secured charges. The quantum of contingent liabilities in 

respect of Bank Guarantees, Letters of Credit, Forward Contracts etc. are as under:

  Particulars  31.03.2022 31.03.2023

  Bank Guarantees 139.96 135.92

  Letters of Credit 633.76 605.88

  Buyer's Credit 0.00 0.00

  Forward Exchange Contracts 0.00 0.00

  purchase/Sale 

 b. In accordance with the “The Depositor Education and Awareness Fund Scheme, 2014’’ 

formulated by RBI, during F. Y. 2022-23, the Bank has identified and transferred to the Depositor 

Education and Awareness Fund as per details below:

 

(Rs. in Lakhs)
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Particulars   31.03.2022 31.03.2023

Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEAF                 3,95,95,481.26  4,49,41,515.87 

Add: Amounts transferred to DEAF during the year  59,35,124.29  1,00,85,046.64 

Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEAF towards claims 5,89,089.68  8,33,677.53 

Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEAF             4,49,41,515.87  5,41,92,884.98 

 c. As per the guidelines of RBI, the bank has transferred amount to DEAF scheme. After transferring 

the amount to DEAF scheme, the customers / depositors who claimed there amounts in such 

accounts, were paid. Such paid amount are subsequently claimed from RBI. The Amount Claimed 

and not received from RBI as at 31st March 2023 is amounting to Rs. 46,117/- 

16. Deposit with Punjab and Maharashtra Co-op. Bank Ltd. converted into Perpetual Non- 

Cumulative Preference Shares (PNCPS) and Equity Warrants: 

 PMC Bank was amalgamated with Unity Small Finance Bank w. e. f. 25.01.2022 and Bank has to 

accept amalgamation scheme as was notified by Central Govt. in official gazette date 25.01.2022. 

 As per the scheme of amalgamation, Bank’s claim against PMC Bank up to 31.03.2021 was 

considered and Bank  has received Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Shares (PNCPS) of 

Rs. 4,45,48,390/- and Equity Warrant having face value of Re 1/- of Rs. 1,11,37,100/- total amounting 

to Rs. 5,56,85,493/- 

 As per the Guidelines stated thereof, bank has made provision of Rs.3.00 Cr till 31st March 2022 

against PNCPS. During the year as further stated in official gazette, bank has made additional 

provision of Rs.72,74,195/- against PNCPS and balance 50% provision required to be made in next 

financial year 

17. Bank has celebrated its Golden jubilee year and has incurred expenditure for that purpose during the 

year. The said amount is debited to Profit and Loss account. Corresponding Golden Jubilee Fund has 

not been reversed to profit and loss account as such reversal of fund require approval of RBI. Hence, 

the bank has to seek such permission from RBI and reversal of Golden Jubilee fund will be next after 

approval of RBI in subsequent financial years. 

18. Details of financial assets sold during the year to SC/RC for Asset Reconstruction:

Sr.No. Particulars  F.Y. 2022-23 F.Y. 2021-22  

1 No. of accounts 

Nil Nil 

2 Aggregate value (net of provisions) of accounts sold to SC/RC 

 
3 Aggregate consideration 

4 

 

Additional consideration realized in respect of 
account transferred in earlier year  

5
 

Aggregate gain / loss over net book value 
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31.3.2023

 32.64 13.38 64.51 65.01 179.09 413.78 1.76 0.19 770.36

 13.53 14.63 16.02 17.80 37.09 252.84 35.43 75.65 462.99

 3.00 0.00 9.25 10.10 8.04 47.39 54.56 244.22 376.56 

31.3.202231.3.2023

20.02 20.16 

63.31 59.34 

83.33 79.50 

16.13 14.83 

99.46 94.33 

430.86 408.40 

4.65% 4.94% 

19.34% 19 .47% 

3.75% 3.63% 

23.08% 23.10% 

0.14 -0.65 

Give list7 as per instrument type (perpetual non-cumulative preference shares, 

perpetual debt instruments, etc.). Commercial banks (excluding RRBs) shall also 

specify if the instruments are Basel II or Basel Ill compliant. 

Give list 8 as per instrument type (perpetual non-cumulative preference shares, 

perpetual debt instruments, etc.). Commercial banks (excluding RRBs) shall also 

specify if the instruments are Basel II or Basel Ill compliant. 

Capital to Risk Weighted Assets ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a percentage of RWAs)

1 to 14
days

15 to
28 days Total

Over 5
years

Over 3 
years and up 
to 5  years

29 days and
up to 3 
months

Over 3 
months & up 
to 6 months

Over 1 year
and up to 3

years

Over 6 
months & up 

to 1 year

20)

21.
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22A) Investments- Compositions of Investment Portfolio as on 31.03.2023

(Rs. in Crore)  
 Investments in India Investments outside India 

 Government 
Securities

 

Other

Approved

Securities
 

Shares

 

Debentures

and 

Bonds
  

Others

 

Total

investments

in

India

Government 
securities 
(including 

local 

authorities)
 

Subsidiaries 
and/or 

joint 

ventures
 

Others

 

Total 

Investments 
 

outside 

India

 

Total 
Investments

 

 

Held to 
Maturity 

137.96

  

0.10

         
Gross  

-   -  -  5.57  143.63

190.68

 -  -  -  143.63

190.68

 
Less: 
Provision for 
non- 
performing 
investments 
(NPI) 

-  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  

Net  0.10  --  -    -  -  -   
Available 
for Sale

 
185.68

 

5.00Gross  -  -   -  -   -  -  -   
Less: 
Provision for 
depreciation 
and NPI 

7.60 7.60 7.60 -

-

 -

-

 -  -  -   -  -  -   

Net 178.08 

  

5.00  -  -  183.08 183.08 -   

 
-  

-  

-  

-
 

 

-
 

-  -   

Subsidiaries

and/or

Joint

Ventures

137.96 5.57 143.63 143.63

334.31 334.31

7.60

316.04 - 326.71 326.71

7.60 7.60

323.64

-

0.10

0.10

5.00

5.00

5.57

5.57

-----

- - - - -

-

Net
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31.03.2022

0.10 167.94167.84 167.94

0.10 167.94167.84 167.94

7.08165.84 172.92 172.92

4.92 4.92

-

- 4.92

160.92 - 7.08 168.00 168.00

333.68 0.10 7.08 340.86 340.86

4.92 - 4.92 4.92

328.76 0.10 7.08 335.94 335.94

22B)
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31.03.2023

5.00

31.03.2022

3.35

3.00

8.00

8.25

1.00

9.25

9.25

1.50

10.75

held as on 31.03.2022

479.70 7.88 22.45 3.04 33.37 513.07

- - 4.64

-

4.19446.01

-

24.86

5.92

32.09 478.10

5.78 -

0.13

- -

3.04

-

23)

5.35%5.64%

24A)

investments in AFS and HFT/Current category
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31-03-2022

6.71

0.00

105.00

%

%

%

0.18 1.89- -

- - - - - -

-

0.34 2.05- -

0.16 0.16- - - -

30.30 -1.65

1.65

-

4.81

4.19

22.45

24.86

3.04

3.04

2.41 -

32.09 -

3.07 -3.07

0 --

3.073.07

Closing Balance

0.62 -

Annexure III

1.71 1.71

1.71 1.71

--

3.06
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B

428.22

1.30

1.27

4.19

8.76

24.86

22.97

3.04

3.04 34.77

-

-

-

36.04

-

-

4.47

-

462.998.76 22.97

- -

- 2.05- - - -

held as on 31.03.2023

446.01 4.19 24.86 478.10

9.32

6.64

34.77

- -

32.90

Annexure III

34.20

-- - - 0.04

-- - - 1.60

0.49
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%

%

%

i) Priority Sector

25)

0.00

7.51

104.00

0.00

6.71

105.00

19.87 1.87 9.41% 20.15 1.68 8.34%

80.17 5.79 7.22% 84.75 3.03 3.58%

149.95 6.31 4.21% 158.79 2.46 1.55%

16.88 0.87 5.15% 12.22 0.94 7.69%

10.88

2.10

1.39

52.69

8.19

0.00

0.00

0.10

75.28%

0.00%

0.00%

0.19%

15.39

2.28

1.00

29.55

9.79

0.01

0.00

0.01

63.61%

0.44%

0.00%

0.03%

Total Priority Subtotal

Advances
333.93 23.13 6.93% 324.13 17.92 5.53%
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ii) Non-priority Sector

153.98 9.21%Subtotal 

Sub-total (ii)

53.01 1.21 2.28% 2.9354.93 5.33%

76.05 10.44 13.73% 11.2599.05 11.36%

129.06 11.65 9.03% 14.18

Agriculture and allied

activities
a)

b) Industry

c) Services

d) Personal loans

Total (i + ii) 478.11 6.71%462.99 34.78 7.51% 32.10

2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022 20222023 2023
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31-03-2023

(Refer note)

(` crore)

(` crore)

(` crore)

Note : No Frauds reported during the financial year 2022-23

27)  Exposures-Exposure to real estate sector

31-03-2023

55.80

55.80

31-03-2023Category
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0.10

0.10

5.10

5.10

61.00

75.50

6.38

16.18

0.70

16.88

28
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13.32%

83.39

17.44%

31-03-2023

22.26

31-03-2023

31-03-2023

105.91

13.75%

93.56

20.21%

101.56

17.94%

53.26%

d)

31-03-2023

31-03-2023

102.65

18.99%

19.80

56.95%
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31-03-2023

2

2

2

2

31-03-2023

11

11

Increase 37.5%

+37.5%
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8

8

Decrease 52.94%

-52.94%

31-03-2022

%

%

%

31-03-2023

7.40 7.76

0.40

4.57

3.62%

1.70

0.68

6.02

0.04

31-03-2023

1.07

0

5.00 7.08

Issuer 'Unlisted'

35) (Amount in Rs. Crore)

-

--
-

-

-
-

-

-
-

-

-
-

FIs. -
- -

N

31-03-2023 31-03-2022 31-03-2023 31-03-2022 31-03-2023 31-03-202231-03-202331-03-2023 31-03-202231-03-2022

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-
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- - - -- -

-

---

---

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-- -

Total * 5.00 7.08 - -

-

-

-

-

- -

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

- -

36) Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives 

 

(Amount in Lakh)

2022-23

4.85

16.23

2.97
18.11

B)

37. One Time Settlement of Advances:
  The Bank has sanctioned 30 proposals for Rs. 0.86 Lakhs during the FY 2022-23. Information regarding recovery is given in our main 

audit report.

38.  The Bank has reclassified and rearranged previous year figures wherever necessary to confirm to this year's classifications.

Date: 08/05/2023 Date: 21/04/2023

VERIFIED
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

For VDA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

FRN NO. 119179 W

CA DEEPAK CHANDAK
Partner
M.No 106397

GOPAL RATHI
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Cash Flow Statement  
For the Year Ended 31ST MARCH 2023  

(Rs. In Lakhs) 

    
YEAR ENDED 

31.03.2022 
YEAR ENDED  

31.03.2023 

A) Cash flows from Operating Activities     

  Profit as Per P & L 610.95               641.58  

  Add:     

1 Depreciation on Fixed Assets 74.43                   116.77  

2 Loss from Sale of or dealing with Banking assets 2.42                     0.57  

3 Amortisation of Govt. Security Premium 32.88                   24.02  

4 Income Tax Paid for Previous Year

Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve

 -

350.00

                 7.22

220.00

 

5      

6 Investment Depreciation reserve against PMC Bank Investment 100.00                 72.74  

7 Special Reserve (Income Tax)  44.00    

8                      

9 

Assets write off

 

-

                         

-

43.00

1.30

    

10 Deferred Tax Expenses

Investment Depreciation Reserve

 -

165.00

98.13

                 40.10 

300.00
 

11 Income Tax 251.00                 225.00  

12 Bad Debts Write off -    

13 Loss on sale / Redemption of Investment                    7.72  

    1,728.81              1,700.02  

  Less:     

1 Profit from sale of Banking Assets 0.26                     0.48  

2 Dividend Income 0.80

37.32

                     -  

3 Excess Liability Written Back (Revaluation) 11.84                    10.65  

4      

5 

Deferred Tax Income

 

49.37

                   

-
 

6 

Excess provision for Income Tax written back

 

8.57

                     

- 
 

7 

Other Provisions for receivable

 

0.66

                     

3.70
 

  

Profit from sale of Investment- Non SLR

                    

91.83
     108.82              106.67
   Operating profit before changes in Operating Assets 1,619.99          1,593.36  

A-i) (Increase) / Decrease in Operating Assets     

1 Funds advanced to customers 3,466.94              1,512.06

2 Interest Receivable -42.35 16.85   

3 (Additions) / Deductions of Investments -2,320.25             -1,937.45  

4 Other Assets 204.13                 -336.79  

    1,308.48              -745.33  

Sub total

Sub total

Sub total
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A-ii) Increase / (Decrease) in Operating Liabilities     

1 Deposits from Customers              486.48-3090.83  

2 Other Liabilities                 -44.57-522.06  

            441.90-3,612.90  

  Net Cash from Operating Activities             1,289.93-684.43  

B) Cash flows from Investing Activities     

1 Dividend received                      5.250.80  

2 (Purchase)/ Sale of Fixed Assets                   -177.76-63.63  

  Net Cash from Investing Activities                -172.51-62.83  

C) Cash flows from Financing Activities     

1 Share Capital                   -13.60-64.66  

2 Payment of Dividend                          --     

3 Reserves & Funds                 -284.29-458.15  

4 Borrowings                          --     

  Net Cash from Financing Activities             -297.89-522.80  

  Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents         819.53-1,270.06  

        

       

  Cash & Cash Equivalents   31.03.202331.03.2022  

  Cash               699.84717.26  

  Bank Balance           4,256.593,419.64      
 

  
   Cash & Cash Equivalents           4,956.434,136.90  

  Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents         819.53-1,270.07  

  Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year           4,136.915,406.97  

  Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year                 4,956.444,136.91  

Date: 08/05/2023 Date: 21/04/2023

VERIFIED
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

For VDA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

FRN NO. 119179 W

CA DEEPAK CHANDAK
Partner
M.No 106397
UDIN: 23106397BGYBGY1687

Note:

GOPAL RATHI
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~±Ho$Mr dmQ>Mmc     

(a¸$_m H$moQ>rV)        

Vnerb     2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 

dgby  ^mJ ^m§S>db  20.29 20.58 20.80 20.16 20.02 

amIrd d AÝ` {ZYr 85.91 95.45 105.80 115.46 125.61 

ñd{ZYr 106.20 116.03 126.60 135.62 145.63 

R>odr 725.11 775.72 796.40 765.49 770.36 

H$O} 522.53 543.91 513.06 478.11 462.99 

amoI d J§Vw dUyH$ 311.03 344.5 2 406.39 415.95 444.12

IoiVo ^m§S>db 864.28 917.79 947.83 921.09 938.06 

िन�वळ Z\$m 7.57 5.33 5.12 6.11 6.42 

WH$~mH$s % 3.91% 4.67% 5.52% 8.19% 7.47% 

{Zìdi EZ.nr.Ao.% 0.00% 0.36% 0.64% 0.00% 0.00% 

^m§S>db n`m©ßVVm% 16.54% 17.82%  19.88% 23.10% 23.08%

AJ«H«$_ joÌ H$O© % 70.27% 67.56%  62.06% 63.18% 69.84%

Xþ~©b KQ>H$ H$O© % 15.49% 17.66%  15.24% 12.94% 17.75%

bm^m§e % 12% -- * 10% 12% िशफारस १०% 

emIm g§»`m 15+1 
16 16 16 16 16 

(_w»` H$m`m©b`mgh) 

g^mgX g§»`m 12145 11973 11880 11714 11826 

godH$ g§»`m 215 206 196 185 205 

Am°{S>Q> dJ© A A A A A 

*gZ 2019-2020 ¶m Am{W©H$ dfm©gmR>r cm^m§e [aPìh© ~±Ho$Mo {ZX}emZwgma XoÊ¶mV Amcm Zmhr.
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